
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

September 3, 2013 
6:00pm 

Courthouse Annex 

INTRODUCTION 

The Leadership, Loudon County Class of 2013 will be introduced to the 
Loudon County Commission. 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Election of Loudon County Commission Chairman and Chair Pro-Tempore 
for the September 2013- August 2014 term. 

A. Mayor Estelle Herron Requests Nominations for the Election of the 
Loudon County Commission Chairperson for the September 2013-
August 2014 term. 

B. Chairman Requests Nominations for the Election of the Loudon County 
Commission Chair Pro-Tempore for the September 2013-August 2014 term. 

4. Adoption of the Agenda- September 3, 2013 

5. Reading and Acceptance of August 5, 2013 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

6. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the 
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any item of 
interest on the planned agenda. 

7. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Estelle Herron 

1. Request Consideration and Approval of the following Boards/ 
Committees Appointments: 

a. Loudon County Agricultural Extension Committee 
b. Loudon County Animal Control Advisory Committee 
c. Loudon County Ethics Committee 
d. Industrial Bond Board of Loudon County, Inc. 



2. Request Consideration of Whether or Not the County Should Assume 

Responsibility for the Riverview (Riverside) Cemetery and Place it into 

a Trusteeship. 

3. Request Consideration of Whether or Not the County Should Assume 
Responsibility for the Eaton Crossroads Ruritan Club Property or 

Allow it to Revert to the Eaton Ruritan Club. 

4. Request Consideration of How to Proceed With Solutions to the 

Following Space Utilization Issues Facing the County: 

a. E-911 Center Disposal 

b. Clean-Up of the Old House and the Three-Bay Garage 

c. Disposal of Two County-owned Pods at the Elementary School 

d. Clean-Up of the Tech Center 

B. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments 
to the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. General Purpose School Fund 141 

2. Request Consideration of Distribution of Medical Loss Ratio Rebate. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Add COBRA 
Administration to BCBS Contract. 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve an 
Increase in Medicare Advantage Plan Rates for 2014. 

5. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Funding 
for Road Improvements on Highway 72 at Tellico Parkway; $15,060 
Required in Local Matching. 

6. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Funding 
for a Three-Year Road Improvement Project on Simpson Road; Total 
Required Local Match of$179,000 Divided Equally Between Loudon 
County and the City of Lenoir City. 

7. Request Consideration of Approval to Accept the Byrne/JAG Law 
Enforcement Grant in the Amount of $15,000; 25% Matching Funds 
Provided from County Drug Fund 122. 

C. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 



8. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the 
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any items not on 
the planned agenda. 

9. Adjournment 



· Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2013- Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
-< 

DRAFT 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OlF LOUDON 

August 5, 2013 
6:00PM 

NOT APPROVED 

(1) 
Opening 
of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Agenda 
Adopted 
As Amended 

(4) 
Minutes for 
June 24, 2013 

CommMtg& 
July 15, 2013 

Spec Called Mtg 
Approved 

(5) 
Comments: 
Agenda Items 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of August, 2013. 
The Honorable Roy Bledsoe called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Harrelson opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag ofthe United States of America and gavethe ~invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Quillen, 
Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, and Miller: (10) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Bledsoe announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Estelle Herron. 

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the August 5, 2013 Agenda be adopted. 

Mayor Herron requested the addition of an item for consideration 'of a resolution 
concerning texting while driving and Commissioner Meers requested the deletion 
of his item from the agenda to allow more time for research. · Commissioner 
Franke said that he had some questions regarding this item and asked if he could 
pose them. Chairman Bledsoe responded that he could ask his questions in the 
deleted item's position on the Agenda. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner 
Franke to adopt the Agenda as amended. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the June 24, 2013 County Commission Meeting 
Minutes and the July 15, 2013 Special Called Meeting Minutes be approved and 
accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Jenkins with a second by Commissioner 
Harrelson to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward. 
No One came forward. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2013- Page 2 

(6) 
Support for 
National Efforts 
Against Texting 
While Driving 
Approved 

(7) 
Boards/ 
Committees 
Appointments 
Approved 

Estelle Herron, Loudon County Mayor, requested consideration and possible 

action on the following items: 

1. Request Consideration of a Resolution to Affirm and Support "It Can Wait 

National Day of Action" and the "National No Texting While Driving 

Movement". 
A motion was made by Commissioner Harrelson with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve this Resolution. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 080513-A 

2. Request Consideration of Resolutions to Approve Appointments to the 

Following Boards/Committees: 

a. 
b. 

Adult Oriented Business Board 
Airport Authority 

c. Beer Board 
d. Blair Bend Industrial Committee 

e. Budget Committee 
f. Capital Projects Committee 

g. County Corrections Partnership Committee 
h. Economic Development Agency Board of Directors 

i. Financial Advisory Committee 
j. Governmental Affairs Committee 
k. Library Board 

. l. Litter Control Committee 

m. Maintenance Committee 
n. Purchasing Committee 

o. Regional Library Board 

p. Safety Committee 
q. Salary and Benefit Committee- Ad-Hoc 
r. Senior Citizen's Executive Committee 
s. Sheriffs Merit Services Board 

A motion was made by Commissioner Harrelson with a second by Commissioner 
Miller to approve all the Resolutions as requested. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 080513-B-T 

Commissioner Yarbrough asked Mayor Herron about the status of the project to 
produce a manual on the Boards and Committees appointments to help County 
Officials and new Commissioners familiarize themselves with the process. Mayor 
Herron responded that this was a very tedious and time consuming task and that it 
was being aggressively pursued. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2013- Page 3 

Commissioner Franke asked some questions about the 20 or so dead cows on the 

Hughes farm that Mr. Hughes claims died because of contaminated water coming from 
the adjacent landfill. This was discussed at the July 22nd Workshop Meeting. He asked 
whether the Sheriffs Office counted the number of cows that died when they went out 
to investigate. Steve Field of the Loudon County Solid Waste Commission was in the 
audience and responded that he didn't know the answer to that because he wasn't 
there and suggested asking Gordon Harless or the Sheriffs Department who 
investigated the event. When Mr. Harless received the call to respond to the incident 
he was with Captain Whitehead, who is the TN Agricultural Crimes Investigator for 
the Department of Agriculture, and John Goddard who is the UT Agricultural 
Extension Services Representative. All three went to investigate. Coincidentally, the 
TDEC Representative from the Knoxville Field Office just happened to be at the Landfill 
doing a routine monthly inspection on that day but did not go to the farm. 
Commissioner Franke commented that he found it hard to believe that so many cows 
would die in such a short period of time. 
Commissioner Quillen asked if Santek was cleared of any responsibility for this 
incident and Mr. Field responded that none of these inspectors saw anything out of 
the ordinary. Commissioner Yarbrough asked how long it should take for a necropsy 

exam report and Mr. Field responded that it should take about a week and that he 

would have liked to see the necropsy report contain results from examination of the 
cow's livers but this wasn't requested nor done. 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested consideration of 
Approval of the following items: 

(8) 1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Grant Application for 
Loudon, Tellico Village, Greenback, and Philadelphia Libraries for the 
2014 LSTA Technology Grant; 50% matching funds provided from 
Public Library Fund 115 and Loudon County Library Board. 

LSTA Library 
Grant Application 
Approved 

(9) 
Byrne/JAG 
Law Enforcement 
Equipment 
Grant 
Application 
Approved 

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner 
Miller to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, 
Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, and Jenkins: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10,0,0) 

2. Consideration of Approval of an Application to the Office of Criminal Justice 
Programs for the Byrne/JAG Law Enforcement Equipment Grant in the amount 
of $15,000; 25% matching funds provided from County Drug Fund 122. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen with a second by Commissioner 
Jenkins to approve this recommendation from the Sheriffs Department. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Quillen, Franke, 
Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, and Meers: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10,0,0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2013- Page 4 

(10) 
Notaries/Bond 
Approved 

(11) 
Comments: 
Non-Agenda 

Items 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Maples to approve the following Notaries: 
Tony R. Aikens; B. Kay Arp; Lavonne Myers Barbour; Lon nita H. Biggs; M. Hope 

Brown; Taylor E. Dowd; Nickie A. Dunker; Delonte j. Gray; Dennis Greenawald; 

james Harvey Hawkins II; Debra H. Hines; Lisa A. johnson; Lee Ann Marie; Rebecca 

D. McBride; M.A. Nassar; Marlene P. Conner; Wilma Raby; Adam W. Reynolds; 

Amber Kay Scott; Sonjia L. Wallace; and Terri Watson. 

And the following Bond: Lonnita H. Biggs. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 080513-U 

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items not on the Agenda come forward. 
Richard Anklin spoke about what he said were serious problems at the Fort 
Loudoun Middle School which opened for classes this week. He cited a number of 
problem areas at the School and provided a list of 99 hazardous conditions that 
currently exist with students and teachers occupying the building. He stated that 
there was no reason to have people in this building when the old building still exists. 
He also spoke about marks on the new black top being laid every time a car drove on 
it and noted that the school buses would be much heavier and much worse. He said 
that he has sent a letter about this situation to all our Loudon County Legislative 
Representatives and the Governor before coming here to the County Commission. 
He requested the Commission's support in going to the School Board to express 
their concerns about these conditions. He said that there was no School Board 
Meeting scheduled before additional school openings and that he was very 
concerned about the safety of the teachers and students. He closed by noting that a 
teacher he spoke to at the school knew nothing about the problems he had surfaced. 
Pat Hunter also spoke about the schools saying that there were serious deficiencies 
at the new school and that they were too serious for students and teachers to be 
occupying the building. She feels that the School Board has dropped the ball on 
monitoring the construction and said that she had contacted the Fire Marshall's 
Office to see if the School was safe to occupy and learned that the School has not 
been issued an occupancy certificate. She has written a letter to the Governor about 
this issue. She also noted that there was no completion date included in the contracts 
for these projects to use as leverage against the contractors and that the Greenback 
School doesn't have a completion date cited in its contracts either. 
She also asked about tests on the water that was collected on the Hughes Farm where 
the cows were found dead and says she hasn't been able to find any testing results for 
this water and she asked what the results were. In her investigation she learned that 
Commissioner Sitzler had information on possible run-offwater contamination from 
the Landfill in March 2012. He had concerns about this issue and this needs to be 
investigated to see if there is water run-off and what can be done about it. She plans 
to make a records request to Steve Field of the Solid Waste Commission requesting 
this information. She stated that Mr. Hughes came to the Commission to get 
answers and he and the community all deserve a response. She also expressed 
concern about the expansion of the landfill into the other 40 acres and what type of 
reviews this might trigger including the Jackson Law. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2013- Page 5 

Richard Truitt said that he had about 160 head of cattle for over 40 years and that 
he took care of them because this was money to him as it is to every cattle owner. 
He also spoke on the Solid Waste issue saying that it looks like a train wreck with a 
private company in a long-term contract and tax payers left holding the bag. He said 
that talk of negotiations seem to him like going with your hat in your hand and 
questions why a Commission would do this. He feels there needs to be more 
oversight. He said that it looks to him like the cows are already out of the barn on this. 

Aileen Longmire commented on the Santek issue and whether or not it's in 

compliance. She said that she had talked to the TDEC inspector and learned that they 
do not check the entire 151 acres of landfill - only the working area. The inspector 
said that they like to inspect the entire area twice a year, in the Spring and in the Fall, 
but this isn't always done. The inspector also said that they do not inspect the log 
books of the landfill. 
Mike Campbell, County Assessor of Property, reported that the Tate Lyle/ 
Kimberly Clark issue is scheduled for Court proceedings on Monday, August 12th and 
a Hearing on Tuesday, August 13th. The Judge will meet next week and it should take 
about 30-45 days to get a response. 
Clayton Pangle, County Visitor's Board Director, reported on the results of the 

recent fishing tournament held here. The tournament cost the County $5,000. 
and the return was $7,000. in hotel/motel tax alone- not including all other types of 
revenue. This was a First Class Tournament with 75 boats, 150 fishermen, plus 
sports staff. Another fishing tournament is being scheduled for September 2014 that 
will be even larger with 144 boats, 288 fishermen, plus sports staff and this 
tournament won't cost as much as this year's. He commented that every fishing 
tournament held here has brought in more money than it cost to both the County 
and to Lenoir City. 
Commissioner Meers asked Mayor Herron if she would invite Director of 
Schools, Jason Vance, the Assistant Director, and the Chairman of the School Board 
and other appropriate participants to meet with the Commission to discuss the 
effect of the loss of revenue so that they are aware of what the Commission is facing 
in the coming fiscal year. Mayor Herron agreed to make. the invitations. 
Commissioner Miller commented on Mr. Anklin's school report saying that the 
most important thing to everyone is the safety of the children and that the School 
Board knows that they cannot occupy the new school buildings without a 
temporary certificate of occupancy from the City of Loudon and the Fire Marshall. 
He commented that if they do occupy the buildings without these he doesn't know 
what the Commission could do since this is ultimately the School Board's decision. 
He said that as of this morning they did not have these documents and he hopes that 
they would not occupy the buildings without them. He was unsure whether the 
status had changed later in the day and Mayor Herron commented that 
Director Vance was still in his office when she left their building to attend this 
meeting and she didn't know the status either. 
Commissioner Yarbrough asked Commissioner Meers if, during his investigation 
of the Landfill water issue, he was going to include the Sheriffs Department testing 
of the well water and Commissioner Meers responded that he would be looking at 
everything related to this issue including talking to the Sheriffs Department and 
looking into well water testing and all other investigations that were done. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2013- Page 6 

(12) 
Adjournment 

Commissioner Yarbrough asked him if he knew anything about previous well 
water testing, whether or not this was done, and what the results were. 
Commissioner Meers responded that this information was not provided to him 
and he didn't know the answers. Commissioner Yarbrough asked if there was any 
way the Commission could get this information and noted that any testing done now 
would not necessarily reflect the conditions at the time of the incident and could be 
totally different. She said that the Commission needs to be investigating this because 
this could lead to the County having some responsibility on this issue. 
Commissioner Quillen commented that she would like to see the well water 
tested now, even though she recognizes that conditions would be different, because 
she would like to see this issue put to rest to clear the County of any responsibility. 
Commissioner Meers responded that there was no guarantee as to what the 
Commission and/or County can do. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there were any further comments and, upon receiving 
none, he asked for a motion to adjourn. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
August 5, 2013 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:00p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 090313-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of 

INDUSTRIAL BOND BOARD OF LOUDON COUNTY, INC. 

Appointee 

Panel A 
Bruce Martin 
Harry W. Wampler 
J.Y. McNabb 

Term Expiration 

September 2016 
September 2016 

September 2016 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting 
in regular session assembled this 3rd day of September, 2013, hereby approves or 
acknowledges (as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said Board or 
Committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Panel B 

Mel Hines 
Tom Myers 

Ted Wampler, Jr. 

Panel C 
James Thomason 
Jim Curtis 
Nancy Beaty 

Term Expiration 

September 2014 
September 2014 

September 2014 · 

September 2015 
September 2015 
September 2015 



"County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

~r---- ~~~-----·-- ---~eneral ~~_'!_!Q_l __ __ ----~-----l-----· ------~-------J--·----·t------l 
2 I 8/19/2013 13:13 j 2013-2014 ! 2013-2014 j Approved i Proposed 1 Proposed 

t- Account Number rt ···· -- ·····-·--- --···-·-····-- ·-·- ··· · ···-- -· -·--,-----· - - - ,-- - -- · --- - --r---------~-------·-r-·--'-----1 
3 I ! I Org Bgt i Amds ! Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 

!11 ~=~:--~-=~'r'~~~~~~:.~~,jm~,, ~ ; _:_l:=;~,:iy(~~=-]~-~-~~t~=~~~L~;; 
~: ==_:_~~:Jm~~:~;,::ii:~~~=- :::: t·-~l~:=~=+~1=~;=;;j---~ 
443 -·--------~ ~aryPersonnel -··--·· ··- · -~ - · - - · - ----J ____ J,OOO_L_ ___ __j I,OOOj _ _______ _J 1,000 

~~- ~~~ ~::i~:~:c:~:es -·----·------~~~~- ~----+--?,@ t 7ii~t~~--=-Jj~l 8,90~ 
446 - · 204 State Retirement 1 11,940 + 11,940 1 ·---· 2,022 I_ ~ 
447 -·---· 206 Life Insurance ·----·· . __ 349 349 -----=r== 349 
44B 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 192 192 i 192 
449 207 Medical Insurance ------ 12,981 12,981 - I 12,981 
450 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance- Sr Health 0 0 
451 208 Dental Insurance 1,086 1,086 I ,086 
452 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance- Retirees 0 0 
453 212 EmployerMedicare 1,781 1,781 302 2,083 
454 302 Advertising 0 1 0 
455 307 Communication ------·- 3,500 3,500 3,500 
456 308 Consultants 0 0 
457 320 Dues and Memberships 2,300 2,300 2,300 
45B 338 Maintenance and Repair Services- Vehicles 0 0 
459 348 Postal Charges 300 300 r--· 300 
460 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 1,500 1,500 
461 355 Travel 3,000 3,000 3,000 
462 r-----·- 355 Travel- Employee Thanksgiving Lunch 0 0 
463 ·-------- 399 Other Contracted Services 0 0 
464 425 Gasoline 0 , 0 ·--------
465 - ------·· 435 Office Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000 

175 :
6
6

7
6 

5
5o

13
8 Premium on Corporate Sure~~onds -~-: :===r--....,-1:.:7..:::5+-----+----1:..:7..:5+-

....:..:.:....t---·- -- Workers' Comp Insurance 1 1,620 1,~~~ _
1 

_ __.:=:=-·----!-- 1,620 

~:=- --:.~-·-· ;~~ ~~:;~;;~o~:;~:e ----==~:~=~~~: ~=-~:-_-=r 2.~~~ 2.ooo 1 ---~----j·---...,2,.,...~,.,~=-=~-~ 
470 --·-- 719 OfficeEquipment -----·-··-·-· -----··-·- 2,000 2,000 1 2,000 

:;; --· Total County Mayor -~-=~=-=-~==· :=~ =-:-_-_ .-.~~ __ _!76,577 ______ 0 ___ 176,57:t-~-~~-_2'"4·-,4-!...,~-J~,f---2,..,0:-:0--:,9:-:9-::-0-l 
473 - ·---- ~ ! 

Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 15 



County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A IBI c D I E I F I G I H 

r+ ---------------H-------Ge~;,::10~~;;~;3. !Q_t__ __ ____ j _ 2013-2014 : 201J-::-i0i_-4-~- --A-~~;ov;d+ Pr~~-;;-;ed~-p;;~~;;;d-
r-;- Account Number r r·- ----------·------ --- -·· ··-· ---------·----.. Org Bgt [----A~---! A."mded Bgt I Amds ! A:~;;!Bu"dgct 

-:~: 53~i~dministratio-;, oflust~-=--~-.: _:--_ _. :-~-~=-~-==+------t--::-:::_:_:-_:t _::~-r ~-~=--=--
930 ---5JIOOifcTrcuitCourt .Clerk _ _____ - - ---- - ------ ~----±---------: ------ ------ ----~----
~ --=--=~~loit1C•-offici;;T,Acim_!niS~~~-:c:.2..fii-c~~-: __ --_-=.=.:=_ -r 67,'!J3 ~-=~~~~~-~-r-~~~ :.:§7~97fi ____ 1- - ~i.973 

932 ___ _ __ _ __ _!_~-H%~~~~-- -- ____ ______ ---· ·--+ =1 ________ __ ; ·---______ Q_, _ __ ____ J ___ _______ o_ 

:~ =- ----: ::::-::___ ~'~::;:::~:;!;~ :._: --_-__ -: ~ _:_ :..::± "'·"t-=--=- : L ~ _:''.!~8~ E -=±-l!i,~ 
935 ___ 169 Part-t i mePerson~el_ _ - --- ·- -·- __ _ _____ __ ·-- -+-------::-!----- ___ _ l __________ 0 _ _ _ _ ___ ___Q__ *f-·------ffi ~~~&w~~----_-_: ---- -~~~-~~~~-=-=-=-~.C=~i- - __ - - 1~ ~ ~=-=o3~ ----~--~ 4,o3~ 
938 201 Soctal Secun!Y__ __ _____ : ___ __ ____ __ _____ -t- 12,207 I _ _j _______ )_2,20?_!----+--12,207 
939 204 StateRetirement i 19,137 I 19,137 19,137 
940 206 Life Insurance -- -- -·- -- 929 ! 929 I 929 
941 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees --- ·--··-- - 1 192 ~--· 192 192 
942 207 Medical Insurance ---·------ -··-·-· 42,101 ! 42,1 01 42,101 

943 207-RET-MED Medicallnsurance-Retirees:~-=~-~~-=--=--=-- 5,587 ·-T--~=--~_2,587 5,587 

944 208 Dental Insurance --·--------- ·-- 3,240 1 3,240 3,240 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 JT_ __ 325 325 
Employer Medicare 2,855 2,855 2,855 

945 208-RET-DEN 
946 212 

j-::-.:..:..j'--------=-':..:-t-t::C"'o"'m::.:m.::u::.:n::.:ic:=a.:.:ti.:::onc:........-:-:,.--------- I ,649 I ,649 I ,649 
Dues and Memberships 917 917 917 

947 307 
320 

1-'-~------::..::..:++.:::.o"""p•e.;..:rc..:at...,-in-g-'-Le-'--'-as"'e'-P.;..:a.:......cyrm-'-en_ts_;-:-(<C.,.......opier) : 4,000 4,000 4,000 
948 
949 330 
950 332 Legal Notices 0 0 
951 348 

349 
t-"-''-'-t------=--:-:+t::-Po~s=ta:;:-1-=C.:.:h::=ar-"'-':'g•es'---~:-:=-- _ 2,200 2,200 2,200 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms _ 3,290 3,290 3,290 952 
953 355 f-='-"-+--------':..::..::++T:::..r:..::ac:.ve.:.:l_________ 2,500 2,500 2,500 
954 399 

435 
i-=-~1-------=-=~+:::0C::th":'e"-r-=C:..::o.:.:n.::tr=:ac::t.:::ed:....::.Se:::rv..:..:.:ic=es::.__ II ,000 II ,000 2,400 13,400 
1-'-~-------.:..::..::++-=0..:.:ffi::.:tc:..::e-=S-=u=ppll.:.::ie:::..s____________ _ 4,230 __ 4,230 4,230 955 

956 505 
957 508 

Judgments 0 0 
~::.=.J--------=-':..=:.-t-EPr::e::.ome..:i.::um=s '--on--=c,_.o-rpco-ra-te-.,S-ur~ty Bonds 250 I - 250 250 

958 513 Workers' Comp Insurance __ 4,049 4,049 4,049 
959 524 

709 
1-=-'::.=.J------....::.::'-:'t-Ein'-'S::.:e=:rv:..:i:.::c=.e/.::S.::ta:.::ff:...:D=::e=-v:..::e:.:.:lo:..c..::ptm.::e:.:.:n.t:._ ·--. 750 ··--- 750 750 

Data Processing Equipment 12,500 12,500 12,500 960 

961 719 t-"-'~------....:....:-'-t-tO=ffi:.:.:tc:.:ec.:E::.:~qi.:tu:.:.tip::rm::.:e:::n::t__ - _ 0 --~-- 0 0 

1-"-~1----------t+-T-o-ta_l_C_i-rc_u._it_C_ou-r--t-C--le"rl<____ 330,795 oi--· 330,795 2,400 
962 

963 
964 

Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 

-·-t·-----

Page 29 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

1st c I D I E I F I G H 

I i General Fund 101 ; j J , ! ·- ·-···----,,---· ·- ·-----------· ·-·--------<-- ------··· - -~---- - -.. --- _____ .. ___ - -- ··- · .. ·--------n --------·-
~ Account Number H---- -- --- ·- - - --8! I912?_1_3_17:53 _ ____ _ _ _ 11_~~_t]~_QI_~+_2013-!.0_!i_J~PPr~ed~Proposed _Proposed 

3 ! I Org Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 

1400 ~:=iL~--==--:~~--- .. -------------±_-=~==--~~=J-~=-:- - ~-~ i ---==J~=~~----~c--~~::~-~~ ~-:~~ 
1401 .J~61Q_U~~_l:!~ty_f~ron~r/Medical Examiner I __ __ L __ ____ ___ j _ _______ ;of- ___ ·------.. -

1 ~:~~ -~-==·--}~jt~~;it~~~1~ ~~;=~~xa!E~ne_r:_) --~t==~=-~i.~~~-+=--=-:.~=--=±==· ?;:~~~ + t--=-j~:~~~ 
1404 _ 39.2.!-LQt_ll_~!' .. ~~~r~~~~Services -----· l 0 I ! 0, 1,500 · 1,500 
1405 I i ! I I ! 
"" --~:-::u!'"'-c'"""' c'''""IM'di"' E.,m;,, 1 · --59~+-:::_:_ o ~ -- ,;;~----I-,s-o_o_t!-·-----~00.Q .. 

;; -----~ji71 ~Jr~b'li~.~~ Gr_a~~ (G~~e~or:~~~axs;;fe~Igram)~~-~~-:J~=~= __ T"" ____ __ _L. _______ _L __ --
1409 ----~~~ l9!_11_er Contract_ed Services _____ ________ _ __ ___ __ _ Q_ t .. __ ---4- __ ____ _Q_t-------+ ___ __ 0 
1410 ____ 4991 L<?.!.':.eL~IJPe!~~ -& fv!~terials ____ ___ _ ___ .. L __ ----· _O_j__ . _____ _J_ . __ ____ _Qt ____ __L____ 0 

1411 ·-·- - - ~_?.?_qQ!.ht:!_~~~-~s _ ______ .. ____ _______ [ _ _____ .. ·- · 9.L .. _ _ __ -f------ - ·-;;-+---- -------' ------ - __ 
1412 _ , ..... .JJ.§J-f-l:a.-:v.~n_!o_r:_c~ment_!'_guipmen_t__ __ _________ I 0 ! , 0 0 

ill -- ~:-=,.~~:::=~~.,~~~~~~~-~~}~- ~:~r~_~-:-_:t::· :~~~~=:: -~c\-} 
1419 207-RET-MED / !M~~~.!_lnsurance-Reurees __ ___ .. _5,37!_ i_: ___ _ ____ ' ___ _2,371 --==t---- - ~~71_ 
1420 316-LCE~o22_tributi~J1S- Loudon Co E-911 . _,__ __ _?'!Q,QQ_QJ ·-- ·-·. ---·- =t--· 540,000 ----- · ,S_~_(l~QP.Q_ 
1421 316-RBA Y I lC~!!:iJJUtions - Rarity Bay First Responders ___ ,,_2QQj _ ____ : __ _ L I ,500 _____ . 1?_0Q 
1422 316-DrVEliCon_!!:i~utions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 4,000 i I 4,000 I 4,000 
1423 I ! I 
1424 -~~T-~t~ l Communication/E-91 I sso;sni ------0+----s-=-s::-:oc-,8::-:7::-:1+-----=-o+---SSO,~Z!_ 
~1~42~5~-----------1'~'------ .-t·------~----------~-------+--------·-
1426 I : 
1427 Total Public Safety n--·-· 7,007 ,I 86 ~--.....::!.0+----'-7~,0~07!1,~18~6~--~I,~S.::.OO::..-r----'-7.!.::,0~0.::c8,!:::6::o:86"--l 
1428 i ! ! 

Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 45 



. 
. County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A IBI c I 0 I E . I F _I G I H 

~f-----------T! L_ _____ General Fund 101 / _ . ! +------~ T! -P-ropo--s-e·d--
~ Account Number , ~- - -----·----- 8/19/2013~-- _______ l_}OI3-2~+_3_013-20lij_ Approved Proposed __ 

3 I i / Org Bgt ' Amds / Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

,,::, -tL i--- L-==-1 I I --· -
1646 58000_(_.~r General Government _______ ;_ ________ .;_____ • _L_____ __ 
1647 581101 1Tourism . _ · L-------~--- I 
1648 3! 6/ J Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) _ -----~- __ _!JQ,Q_~O ! ___ -=_-_--+_-.---..,.1-1 o=-,o-=-o-=-oc-1-- :=c __ _!i~OOO 

11649 f-----3 !i CIV!LfJC;;tributions-Civil War (Visito~~ Bureau) . i or 0 I 0 

16so +h- -· -i-- -----j_____ I 
11651 -· H-T~~l Tour!sm f--- -!!_O,OO!!_j _____ 0 i 110,000 0 110,000 

1652 --- j_~-------------·-------·+·--. _ ____ J_ ----+-- -+------·-·-
~ __ ----· _ _ _?8_!2_9_i _1~c_~?nomic and Industrial Agencies ______ : . _. ____ _ J_ _ ___ _ --~. __ -----c--·--·+ -·-------
:::; . ---·--- -ti~ i i~~~: ~:~~:~;~:p: (~ ~ ~~~~~~~i~t~~-Agency+--· -·-- --· .. i·-·-.. -------L------~ r------r-------~-
~ - ·-- ------· ·3i·6 i" l c~n-;;:ibutions (L~~t Ec Dev A-·-·- -T ··-·--·162345·!---·---+ 162,545 ~---·-162~.545 
1657c-------·---·- -~--~-~H)" ~~t~~s (Innovation Valley) '.82_~==-~~~=r=:~-- 5,Q.OQ}:~~~~=~T----·- 5,000 ---~-=-~-s~ooo 
~f------· __ 3_2.() iJ[).'cl~~.0em._~P.~~~--- ··---T 3,8851 -r- 3,885 3,885 

!~~'~:;i't;;,-;::~~~~--~~t~:~'::I~~t~~~-- ~L~~-------~1=~~~ 
~=~---·-·- ···----- -- --r-.1-':-'.P- .. --.-----·-----· , 
1664 t' 1 I ; --,_---- ---:-r-

0 
I - --_-_-s,ooo_ :::: . --==~+ !io!aiGcncral Welfare Assistance -----=r~-=--=~QQ~.r~ ---·- o 

1 
~~-=-="'s,c:.o..:..oo"-+------' n,_+ 1 __ 

~1-------·-illOo· Vct~rans Services I J-------t·------t-----t-·---·-__ -_-
1668 189 Other Salaries & Wages 16 711 J 16,711 16,711 
1669 201 Social Security ---~----~036-~-----+---....:..:l:L,0':-:3'-:6+-----+--.....:...:l",o·:-:3c.:6-l 

1670 212 Employer Medicare 242 J. ----+---~2::.:4.:::2-t------+----~2::.:4.:::2'-] 
1671 307, Communications ?.QQI 700 700 
1672 31~ Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 1,800 ! -------+------l-',8-'0-'-0-+-------t----l-',8-'0...::.0-l 

1673 334 i Maintenance Agreement- TDVA Claims Mgmt Progr 350 / 350 -~ 

1674 3481 /Postage 0 I 0 100 100 
1675 3491 Printing, Stationery, and F·orms li-------t------'0:-+----,2:..:1'-:0-+-----=-2=-1 0=--J 

1676 3551 Travel / 100 I 100 1,000 1,100 
1677 435/ Office Supplies 200 -f- 200 363 563 
1678 719/ Office Equipment 1 -----t----=..:..:0+---1,.:..15=..:0~----1,=-15=-=0'-l 

1m 1 I 
1680 !I I Total Veterans Services 21,139 -~1 ___ ..::O:...j-----'2::,:1~,1~3:::9:...j-__ ___::.2~,8~2::::3+ ___ 2=:3~,:::_96~2:..j 
1681 

Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 52 



loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

----------~--------~ 

1741 ----r 
~ ----·--· 99100 Transfers Out ----~--------+----------+-------------t-

0 1743 __ 590 Transfers to Other Funds ·-------r 0 0 --------· 

1744- ·--l---------::--t-~-----=-~-------------=-o ~----- ----o-+-------
1745 _ _ Total Transfers Out I 0 0 0 

~r-- -- - --- ,lf---·----~----+-----t-------lr------
1n7 I 

-------~~--------------------r----------4-~--4------4------+------l 
17 48 Tot a I Expenditures and Transfers Out -~~~1,;,5~,9,;4,;6b;,5;;8,;0=l====.;0+~1,;,5~,9,;4,;6b;,S;;8;;0+=..;;,3~1 ,~1;;36~~~1;,;5~,9~7=7~, 7::,1~6=1 

~=- . lj -=t----·---+------t--·------- ---~~=-------J-.·--
1751 I ---r--·--~----+--------1--- I 

Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A IBJ c I D I E I F I G I H 

~ _____ ____ __ __ ____ j__ _______ ___ _____ G~~~r~_IXIJ.!.I~ -~0_! _ _ _ _____ l_ ____ ______ _L ___ _____ _____ l ______________ L_ ___ __ ___ + ___________ _ 
r-2-. Account Number , -~------------- -8__1 1_'!1201_3_~~ _______ ____ )_ 2013~~!i_J..}O_l~-~0_1!~ Appr()~~- ~ -~()-~~-'!. -f Proposed 

3 I j I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 

1760 fl~ ' l ! t 
~ ~;~:~~~:~-----f+=~~~-~-- -~-~----~--· __ . ____ ::~~:~: ~~-=~===~=+ I ;:!~t~~~-1- ~--- : -- ~ ~~r~~-- ~~~ !H~:~~%1=~-~~ -: ~=u·TI- -~~~~~~~:~~~ -
T;: Tht.IR~.=tt~,:~. :-~~==--:~~=-~~ --- -----·--' :-~~.:;,~=--~ -~r-~;i~~==::,-~~5 
:;::To'"! Moilobl• F•md• ·=-=-~==:==- --- 20,773~51 --~I~:mf--- 0 20,773-: 
1~9 1 

1770 Expenditure Budget 15,946,S80 0 i 15,946,580 31,136 15,977,716 
1771 T ransfers Out 0 0 I 0 0 0 

1m ! 
1773 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 15,946,580 0 ! 15,946,580 31,136 15,977,716 
1774 -~--
1775 Ending Fund Balance 4,826;971 0 I 4,826,971 (31 ,136) 4,795,835 

~;;~ ~----~~.·-----------+----------+----------~ 
1778 --t-

Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 56 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13· 14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A J~ C D E G H 

t ~-~~-=~~:=-~=~ - -1! -- - BUD~G~'f;~-N~~~~~~T~ -----~- - -- +---- -------: ---- ----------f------ --+-- -- ----:----
.2.. Account Numbtr 

21 ___ - - --~nQ!_Jflerk and_ Maste(s Collections Prior Year _[___ IJS,OOOi __ . __ . _________ !U__ 135,000 0 135,000 -i- _ _____ ;__ _ _ _ 
22 ___ ___ _iQ)~Q+ rlnteres~and Penalty I 35 0001 0 I 35 000 0 35 OOOJ --i---
~: -----~-=-~-=-J t-f~tal County Property Taxes ------- I -----rn:aool=::~.~---=--~---o'· 170 000 170,ooo+---=:-___::~t=,--
~! 40200 --------+~;:;,Local Ootion Tares } - - -· -!----+---
27 402.!.Q.j_•LocaiOptionSalesTax 3150000-t'-----· 3150000 3150000 --+-·-
26 ,. I +-
29 '['iTo tal County Local Option Taxes 3 ISO 000 I - ------:0:-+----:3-:I;-;5:::0-:00=o-!-------:+----:3---:I-::5::-0--:0::-00:-+---~ ---

30 I I t . -+---
31 40300 I IStatutorv Local Tares ·-- ! __ 
32 40320 I Bank Excise Tax s,oool____ 0 5 000 5,000 
33 403501 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 2 300~--- - 0 2 300 2 300 I ±-= 

- -_-
~ -4'~----c~~~-~---------~~--~~+ ----~~---~~+-----~----~~+--35 Total Statuti)_')' Local Taxes 7,300j 0 7,300 7,300 
r3~s~~~=----~~~ _i ____ i--

37 Total Loeal Taxes --------------------t---1-:-3--:,2-:-9-:-4,-=-34,-,-J21----.--:::::::_ _0:..- t-----'-1"'3,"'29'--'4"',3'-'4"'2+------=-t------'1"'3,,2:c94'-',3"'4"'2+ _ ___ _j__
1 

__ _ 

36 lT I I 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 06012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A lEI C D G H 

....!... _ _ ···--- ·-· ___ j~ __ _ _ . --~!,!DG_~T_AMEf'iJ).M_~!'S --------t-- ---- ----·+.1 _____ --- -- --- - - - ---~----+ ----
2 . I t .. • ·· - · - ··· General Fun.~~. . J 1 • 
~ -- -- --· · -- 'j'i __ ~.!.!_9notlJ~ :~2 _ ·-:ziili.2o14 :·-iat3-2iii4 •· -- · - -- ------- ---- -- --- · · -- --------------- ----------- r --- ---- -
-=-. Account Numb<r •!-"I- --------l----- -------- ; ~!'proved --J- -..i!'!'P2.'~- --- .. --~E_oposed - ---~-----~~ ------ ----- --

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 

Or• B2t ! Amds Amdtd Bgl Amds . Amded Budget 1 

Page 2 



A 

Loudon County Soartt of Education 
June 30,2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 OB012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

C D F G H I J 

-63 44000 Other Local Rcv_cnucs __ .... l I [ 1 +--
~ 44·-~'~o..,o~~------4-4_1_1o-H-=~,..·;-.. -~'-~-,;..,-n·,.,..,;-:·-~-m-.-_ ~~~~==----------_ f~=~~~r-----=£~~~~~;:~~--- o I ---- ---i4.ooo -~¥~ 
~r--· 44130 Sale ofMaterialandSuEeli~------·· =1---- O/ 0 ~-------· · - - !2-l-- 0 j 0

1 i----
~ - - -- - --- 44145 Sale of Recycled Mi!l.e':'~- ·- ------ - -------+------ 01 .. .Q..~.--- _____ -·-· .. _0 : 1+-- 0 ; , __ _ 

~ =--~41 60-RET~~~~ ~~~~::~~~~:nc~!'~;,;~~i£~---===-===:t.-::=-- 39, 10~ --~~=:~~--~·~i?i~~~-- 0 39, 10~ I -+---
tl.!.-· 44160-RET-LIF Retirecs' lnsurancePay'!'_en~ . ---------------.J 5,250! __ _ Q_.L_ ____ · -- -~5-~ 0 5,250 I / __ 
,E. 44160-RET-V!S Retirees' Insurance Pay_111_e_n~-- ~ . 3,465 -~·-··------~_(>5_i___ 0 3,465 . I 
; 44161 -COBRA~~~:o ~~:;:11':::~:~.t~~._~ _ --- ------·------]--- 20~~ -~+- ···--2.ooH- ~ -~-----~--
fs+-- Total Rccu~j~~~::·~~-=-- ~-f 63,8181 =:tt::--- -- - 63~8-JB I 0 I 63,8181 I * :~00- Nour<currfll~ //~;;;;_~~-:::~:~~- -J-- =--:1 ---~~-~:::~- ~-..,-.. f:-----------+-------..,+----+----1 

~---- · 4457~~~~ ~~~t~~~t~~~~~~~.Qiiii :: ~~~=-- ---------- i- ----1----~-r-- - -- tr---- ~ 0 
--

~ --------- ::.-: i --:-~ -L 1-
~ - ------- Toi;I~~~~~~~~_I:i~~~-:=·:= ~=~--~==~ _ _ -]:==~~~--~~-___ --~~~~~:--~=~- :~~~[~---____Q -------+-------==-
: Total Olher Local Revenues . . ·· ···· ···-·-· . . . . .. _ _ · ------ ·-- - -·----·· ~------~ ------1- ... _. _6~.~_1 _8+- --- 0 -63,8i8 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A 1£:1 C D E F G H I J 

1 ··-------- - j.!____ BUDGET AME!IDME~ ___ [ ______ _____ _[ _ _____ _ _j_ _____ ___ j___ - ------ - -'-.1 -- - -- -+,'---
2 i I General Fund 141 I ; I : 

f-"- ----- - - -- ·- --- -- .. n--·- 8/1 912013 13 29 · r-- --·2oi3-20t4- - ·[- ·· 2013-2014 I A ·---d-- ·-r-·-- Proposed P -- - ;;- -·-- -1- ---· ---t---r:- Account Number /1"-- --- - : --- --------- --(·o;:;a;-··· ·-j ·---:~:~,;~=-'--J--f!~:.!.i;.· -T Amds ~
5

~,!~.-; -t:::_~~--=-r---
86 46000 I I Stale of Tennessee J_ ______ ! ~1 

___ __ _:____ __ , .i-
87 1 • : 1 1 _ --- __ -_-r ____ r --
86 46500--- ------- D s rate £ducauon Funds ··-r----- - --:----- -- ----------; - - _l_ 
~ r=~ 465 ~~ i lBasic Education Program ----__ C-=:~ 19,261Qo~--~ o -19.267:ooo -1----- -- o --19,267,oo_o_J __ ~-=--+---
90 46512-ARRA-BEPi iBasicEducationProgram-ARRA j_ __ ______ . ..QI_ ___ 0 I _ 0 , .. 0 .. ___ _!)_L_ _ _ __L __ _ 

:11: ;::... ---~=--~§Zis_, farly Childhood Education . ---------+-___ _ _?2~,12.?] __ -- --+J------___ 794, 11U=-- 0 __ 72~,1?.5.~ - · __ -------f--

t __ -=~~::~~ :_:~ ~t~1H :~~~~~~==~~-~ -~-~~~~ --~-1~~-~-~~:~--~ : ~t~~~~~ -~~~~~~~~~=~4+_-:_~~~ ---_ .l:--~~~:= ~:-=~:{t~~=:~~-~1= 
95 46590-A.R.R.A-DIAI iOther State Education Funds- Dtabetes Grant i 0 ~ 0 ' 0 i 0 0 ~ ! 
~ -----~-~- - - ~~~~~~~~-~~:~~~Li9]_~~~tate Edu~tion Funds .:- LEAPS Gra~-- ~-==~~=:·~-- f. : ~.~~ ~--~---~-~~~ -~ ---- ~gr_·~~-~~-~-=-- ··o-t-=-~-~==~-~=-0-1--===--- ~- o ~~---· -=~--~~.: -- ~~~--Qi..~~~~-~ -~-~1-
fa ---..... ·-····· -4:\~~~\~j f~::~in~~~~~jlOWeft!!ent ~~~~-·r ·- -- - ···J60:006i --- - -·-·- -rr-------lbQ~--- - - ~ ---- J6Q~Q~ ~- -- . ---+--

~~~n~l~~i=~~~t~~~~~~~~1~~- ,~~ · -• · _ !~~~~01FJ~ 
~ - ----__ --··- _ - ~§~Jf!!.eer Ladder ~rogram --------------· ·+-···--.J21~lL.. _______ _Q_ ··-·· 191 ,442 _ =tF---__ !_?_!,~l_ ;_ -----~----
~ ________ _ _:t6612~areer Ladder-Eatended Contract - ------- ~ · _ . _ _l_!MQ_q [_ _______ IL ___ _!~--- 0 ----- - ··_I_I_S..iO_Q_+-- - ----- +----1 
~ __ .!6615-ARRA-E.f L ;career Ladder-Extended Contract ---·-- -r ! Ol 0 0 I 0 0 :.-- -----1 
108 lj__ : ! I I _j-
~ ----· ---==::.:-=.J~~-;IS!ate Education Funds ____ -- - ~---zo;560:578J=--~::If-- 20,560,578 0 20,560,578}= j-
t10 I I . i I 
111 46800 -- - ··----flOther Stale Revenues r--·-----·r ·· ··--- ·-:--- ·--+---1 
t12 - -46840T !Alcoholic Beverage Tax -i- -- ---==~t~-- 0 ---"1t=---l--
t13 46850 I Mixed Drink Tax _ _ ·f-- ·--~.22_!.__ 0 4 500 0 --~_QQ_ · i ·· -- _ 
~1--- 46851 State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. I 100,000 ' 0 I 100 000 0 I 100,000 1 

::~ ~·:Other State Revenues : j ---~.~----4-- --llo4,50o -----~.~---+-
118 Total State of Tennessee i 21,665,0781 0 21,665,078 21,665,078 i 
t19 T:-- -1 T ----

SOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy or Fund 141 Amendments FY 13·14 0801 2013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A JEJ C D F G H I J 

j! BUD_G~'J.: ~M_END~ENTS _ _ __ ·-- __ _ _ +- __ ___ +------ ---i- . .. - ~ ~ ~=-:-_--===-+ ----=-~ - : -· ·~~=--~=~~~ -
Account Number .. ~ ·r}i= -:--_~ .:~:~::~:~~-- -~]~M~TiJf_~ : ~ : . :·:_ :~ =----~11! : _~~~~·:_:4- =t-~ ~~p;::·r·4-=r=~ ::;::v~~:-~-~:- -f~:;:';~d . ! . __ Proposed --i- ---- -!--___ _ 

4 •• ••• ••• ; Amded Budget J ______ L__ ___ __ _ 

~ -
~ 
122 

--~- 46~81~:~!1~~~~~~~~~::. --~--~~ =-=-- :_· ------ ~~~- ~---~-=-=:~if~~=-=~~ =ii==-=t~. _:_~-- -~-i- ·----- ~ i -~- ---
- --------:-lc-----·- ----l---- .. 

-=12Bc!JIOO _ 
129' ----4c=7-:--II'"'I++'~~~=~=~--- __ __:0'---l----------=i---

~--- 47113 ----------:o+-----::---
c.!2.!_ 47114 '--
r:-::-:: 47143 Special Education- Granlsto Slales I 0 0 : 0 . 0 I 
~ __ ·-_-_-_--· 47145 Special Education- Preschool Hi~h Cost I o 0 t-==:::·-~~- -·-or--------0=-t-----r------

~ ·---------:::':47'-:S'-:9--:0c'-P:-'EP=::-t--t--:O-':th-"e"-r'::F"'ed:'e"'ral':-::T:;'h'-'ro'-'ugl"':'-h--:S"'ta-"le'-'P:;E=cP-:--G:='-:ra:"n-'-l _ ____ ______ j_ 0 0
0 

I _
0
q+---------'+-----+---l 

E2r--·------'4c:.7.::.S9'-'0'---"'SN=AP=--t+O=th:::e:...r F'--'e::d:::e:..:ral=--T=hrc.::o.::.u&o:lh.:..S:ot:::at:::ec..:S:.:.N"-AP=---G=ran=.l ---· _ ----- I 

~~----------t-l=----:-=--,----:-::::--------,---:c------------- - ·-·· ·----+-----+-----:--+--------=-l-l __ _ 
~~--- Total Federal Through State 0 I 
138 
139 47600 Direct Federal Revenue 

140 47640 ROTC Reimbursement --------------+-------"'6S=000'-"-!-------'0'-+-----=6:::.S..:O.:.OO=--t--------=--1i------=6"'S..:OO.::.O"--t----t----t 

~--------rr-::-~::-~---=-~~------
r1~42,_ ________ -++T~o~t~ai~D~·~·r~ec~t~F-=e~de~r~•.:..IR~ev:..:e~n~ue~---·-- ------+-----'6~5~,0:::0.:.0~----~------'6"5~,0::0:;:0+----~·------=6~5,~0-=-00"--t----t----t 
143 
144 Total Frderal Government 
145 

SOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 

65 000 65,000 65 000 

Page 5 



Loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A lEI C D E G H 

~1~63~----------------~~T~o~ta~I~C~iti~z~e~~Gr~ou~JP~''--------------------------~----------~ot---------~-------------o~------------~--------------~------
~~~:~-------------4~9~70~0~~~~--urn-~-c-e~R~e-c-ov_e_ry __________________ , ________ ~~-----------O~--------o~---·--------~o~------------o~_ ~-:_-:_-:_~-:__-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-::~1~_-_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-+-----~ 
~1~66"f--------------4~9.::80:::;01-1f-'T-"rn:::n:::so:::e:.r !n_______ ------------------~----+-----------:-Ot-------~0 : · · --- ---;)· 0 

~1~67~----------------11r----------------·------------------------~·----------~~--------- ~------------r-r-------------t---------------r-------t-----1 
168 --------------------- I I ' 

:~1:~7.,~1:-=r.~.-~-a~t-R-=_-._.-·~n~"-"'-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-'l--'t::"-~-----,-:·-~- ~.,.----~--:-::_--_-_::.. ___ -________ ~------------~-'--f;___ 35,089,438

0

T ______ :oJ. -~-=---.-~~-~3~5~,o~8~9_,"4_3,0~8,_-t~----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--="'_,"t----_-_-_-_-_-_-=_-=_"'_"_"'_"_"',.~1+_-_--~~----------------+rT~o~t·~•~o~t~h~er~S~o~u~r::::ce~---------------------------t------------=i+-l· ________ ~~----------~t-----------~o~------------~~-------+-----4 
112 ------- -·------------------------· +- I i.._ _ ___________ --+--------------+----------------+---------+------1 
~1~73~~~-~--~~~------ ------------------i'i---~~~~----~' 
174 Total General Purpose School 35,089,438! 0 : ···- .. 35 089,438 

m I .. _ __ -----· i-----------------t--------------+------------------t-------
~~~ i -------------------------- ------ -·-----+-------- .. ··t -----------+-----+------+---

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 6 



loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A C D E F G H 

r-2-r----·---··· --·--- BUDGET AMENDMENTS _______ j ____ _ +··-··----- j -+--
r~·+-· ·- General Fund 141 r I , t=·--·--- ----=-r-=-l----l 
2.. ~c;o~nr Nu~h<r-· ···----· _______ 1![1912013 _!l:!~ -----·- ----~::r~ =I~i-20i4 -+·-2ou-io14 -L.-=-iP..P.:~- Propos~ ___ ..:_L=:J:~iii,__· ___ +----l-----

4 ; Or2 B21 1 Amds ! Amded B2t Amds I Amd<d Bud2<1 

~ General Pur_Eose School Ex enditures ·!--· ·-·-------t------L ! --- -- -·--·-·- -__j_ 

179 t . -------r. ~ 1---------- -1---+---1 
180 70000 Education -----~ ---------r------1---- _ __j__ _______ t-----+----l 

;~_:________ Jnsrruction -~~t~ _____ ±_ _____ -=t=--· ~~=-------~----~-~-t-----+----
184 71100 ·--·-- _jj&gvi(JTinstructionProwam ' t I ) ··-' ----------=+----+---! 
~ -··-- ···-·-·=~r.l6' ~----·- __ ::=:::..-_._-_· ,t!_-___ - ~_-._--_ ---~ .3- ,2

1
4
1
8
8 
.. 
4
33
5
6
8 
j--- o

0 
1 --13.2141~88 .. 435

36
8 

;~ _-: ·· ·:·. . o • 13,248,336 
~'------------ "7 CareerLadderPro~ram . ---or-- _ ··a ~------ ·1·18,458 
~--------- --- -· 127 CareerLadderExtendedContracts --··-·-·· __ ]_ __ __ _____ 69,4441 0 I ~ . .... 0 l_ __ _:_-.:-::~.---' __ ~6.:;9~"'·;:.4"'40:4tt-::.-::.-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_~~-=--=--=--=-·~-l 
~ -----·--··----~Homebound Teachers _ : 15,000[ 0 IS 000 : · -----····-'-'15,~,0'-'0:..:0+----l----l 
~ - 163t_Educationa1Assistants ·· - -···;-·- --- 99~-- _ ____Q_~_ 996208 : 0 _ _ 9'-.:9:..:6:.:,2:.:0:::8+---+---1 

~ . 189-0LI~:;- ~:~;; ;:::~~! ~::;: - -~~..:.=~ =~:--===--_-£- ~ -- ~ i: . ~ · ------------'~:-t-----t---1 
~ 195 Certified Substitute Teachers -----·· ~-···- - - -~-4S_,§~f----~-,----- 45,600 :_ .. 0 =--=~~~~~-.=S.c:,6:..:0.::0+---+---l 
~ 195-0LDSF. Certified Substitute Teachers ~ OL__ __ ___Q_ 0 . 0 --.-.--c--=0+----l----l 
~ 198 • Non-CertifiedSubstituteTeachers --------,·--- ·i28,9 14l · 0 ----12s914;·· -------~1;::28=9,_14+----+---i 
~ 198-0LDSF; Non-CertifiedSubstituteTeachers ·--· ·---~~t-=~-- OJ 0 0 :·· 0 ·----- -:::c:-::-:-=0+----t------J 
196 201 ; Social Security .. ,l. --·· 906,5621 0 ~ ____ _206,562 :. 0 ·----··· ___ 9,_,0,6,_,,5,672+----+----l 
~ 20 1-0LDSF :_ Social Security : 0 0 0 : 0 0 

~ · 204 _0L~~ ~::::~:::;:::: . =--=~~:r-:·-_~-1.291 Jod ---~--_!,291 301 : o =:-~~~~~J.i<i,-1,"3-='o"-1 +-----+----1 

~ 205-RET-VIS • EmploveeandDependentlnsurance -~=-~---=- ~: ::~:::-_- 2.2~1f-· __ --%-~----- 2,23~ ; b =-~=~~~ 22Jf -----
~ 206 Life Insurance .. : .. . . ·---~,-------.2_ _ 73 999 0 -------'7"-3"',9-'-99"-+-------jf-----l 

~~~::~~ E¥:£~: --------- ~=:=~~t~~~~ ~----+0! ~~j==:~~~:~~~~----~---
~ ______ 208:1.\!'T-DEN Dental Insurance .{ ·-··· 26 800 26 800 __ ....Q_ --· __ 26,800 

208 210 Unemploym~nt Compens<Uion . 40,000 40,000 0 - ·--::" -'4~0~,000~~~========~=====~ 
~ .. -m. Employer M<d~care_ 21~,0!_8 . o 1 .. . .m ,o!.L , o ,_ _____ __,2,_,1"=2,_,,0'-'1-':'8+---+----l 
l!£1 . 212-0LDS_F, ; ~mel_oY.~fMedicare . 

0
o; 

0
o_i: __ 

0
0 j .. 

0
o ,---··-,-·_·---'o:+---+----l 

!!lr-------· 34811Postage >I 1 1 - -::-:-:-=-0+----+-----l 
~'-··- .. --- --- 3SSIITravel ---------·- -·· s,ooo o s,ooo o -'5"',0:.:0:.::0+---+-----l 
213 399IIOther Contracted SeiVices 20 000 0 20 000 0 20 000 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A Ia C 0 E F G H 

~ - --- - - - -- ___ J~----~uoG~~~;~~;~~;.E~~------=--=~t=-2013-201~::_-:: r::_-::- f---:;;.~~~=r~ ~=;~=~ I l'rooosc~=~~~~--- =±==_j--
r;- Accounl Number ~ - ----···---- ·- -··· ----- ----· - . - . ·--- -- --- - r.- · o;:;s;~---~ Amds A~dtd B•t . -~ - · ··--A~-- Amdtd Bud~<! -:---- ~-

!lj>-- .,,.:;:: ::::::::::: :::;::~- e.;;;:o;;;;;;;:;;,;;" ----=J:::_:::::',fl_f,j- - f:::-_:: jj:TIJJ- _-· ----yti,oo~ _1----~~-~--+--
~ 429-FLM Instructional Supplies. Fort Loudoun Middle School ___ I _ ____ __I~J84C::'.:____ 0 ----·-··-·--! 5,384 .. 0 15,384 ! -----f---
~ 429-GBSI InstructionalSupplies-Gr<enbackSchool ------·- · J- _____ 28,36§l ______ _Q_ _______ 2_8~360_.l__ ·- ·· ·- ·--·· . . 6"/ __ 28,360 L-----1-----l 
~ 429-HPS I Instructional Supplies- _!:!i£f!l~n.<!.f~rk Elc:mentary Sci)£~---+-·· ·--- 16,665 ~ 0 - ·- . ___ _16,66~ . . ! .. ___ ..... __ 7,000 I -~0.5 -+! - ------1---l 
~ 429-LES Instructiona!Supplies-_Loudo'!E.~~~§cho'!l ______ i-----_12,~----- 0 ____ ____ _!]_,Q~ >-- __ II,O=ff 28,086j_ 

~ 429-LHS ~~tiona! Supplies· LoudoE_!:!ig_h.§~bE£1... .. ·--- ------!---- _______ _i3_,?~~- -------::QJ . .... _ _ __ ~_,2~~- -'- · ----·-- ~ -~42_j_. 
t#! 429-NMS Instructional Supplies • North ~~~_c_I)E_o_l_ _______ ----· '- ------~q_6_?j_ _ _ 0 I ----·· .•. 2~o.?.9 _ _j . . . 0 36,069 LCBOE· 

~ 429-PES _ lnstruct~onal Supplies · Philadc:Jp_~~a_§ement~r:z:..~chool _ ____ j_ ______ ~_,Q_74I _-===2::J= ____ __ 2~2.4.. . 0 ---~--28,07 Moved ·$IO,OOO from 
~ 429-SES Instructtonal Su£P!J:~. :_~t~_l<e_c_ _~l~ITJ~.nJ~c_!l_opl_ ___ . ---·-j ··-·-------- 12,91~---·--*--- _ _ ...•... _I_~,?_IJ, . 2,000_ ·- ---_ 14 II Eaton equipment to 

~ ::: ~~~;~~a~i!~ ---- -- ---·--- - - -~~~-~~-~-~~~'=c:~:=~- 3~:~1 -==-~L. ~~-~- 3~2~~qo~ . :--~-- -- -~--~: - =~--- ~+-~--_J .o~ supplies. 

~ lE l~:-':-"" --~- = -: :. : : :::~:t:::_=-~~~=---=*:=::: ~~~L.-:--~:=--f> -;,:~-:=:::;;: 
~ 790-0LDSF OtherEouioment --:~=-~-~ --~~=-=~ ~~-=-=.:..::~--~=:-=-J.~=--:-~~=~oe------oL.~-=:~=~::O:;-:_=:_~--~==----- V / . ~-
~ 790-f:ES Other Equipment- Eaton Elementary School ·-·---··-- ! --- - -!LQQQ '-----___Q_ - ---- __I_(. OOO _j ( IU,IJOO) / 7, !!"" LCBOE: 
~ 790-FLM Other Eouioment • Fort Loudoun Middle School ··---l II 500 0 .. .1..!2.0:.<!_ o __ : / A 500 Movod $11,000 from 

~ 790-GBS Other Eouioment- Green_back S~.£!!1_ __ ___ _ ·-·--+- 20,000 0 __ __ 20,00Q_;_______ __ 0 / / 20 000 :,-:lpmeot to 

~ 790:lf!'S Other Eouioment - Hi•hland Park Elementary School I 0 000 0 I 0,000 i ( 7.1!00) / 3 000 
~ 790-L!'_S : Other Eoui mcnt - Loudon Elementarv School 15,000 0 15 000 : ( II.IJOO) 4 LCBOE: 

~ . 790-LHS · Other Eoui ment - Loudon Hi2h School 17 000 0 17,000 1 0 ..J-1:1)0 Movod $1,000 from 

~ 790-NMS . Other Eoui ment - Nonh Middle School 24 000 24,000 i 0 / 24,000 Steekee equipment to 

~ 790-PI;S : OtherEouipment-PhiladelohiaEiementarvSchool 15000 0 -~-: . :~. : / 15000 supplies. 

~ . 790-SES : Other Eoui ment- Steekee Elementarv School 5 329 0 5 329 ( f .CJ00) 1 4 329 
240 . I I I 
~ __ I Total RCI(ular Instruction l'ro•rom 20,710,893 0 --~10,893 l~=--=-- - 1,000 20,711,893 
'242 - I ···--·----:-- l i I 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 8 



A lEI c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

D E 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

G H 

f-!- . ·H _ll_l!_D(;_E:_I"_r~ME_~DJ\1E£:1TS. i __ . _ _ __ __ _ __ ,_ .. •-- ··-----····-· j ' 

~ ----~,~~:~;~umber 1 j- --· ~-~~£j{i~
1 

~- -:-~:~---~--- .-2~~~~~/- - ~ -:·· 20~:~:: 14. -j- ~ ~:~~~~~~~-~=f ~ ~~~:~~.~~ · ~=::.~~~~j~-~~:·=-~~=-~-~-- : · ::~ - - --
~ ~~-=== :~~-= .-.-:i ~~6JJ};:~{:;t"':~·~ !'~o~=~=-~ ~~:~.~=~:-.:.-: ·.:: ~~~:~=-=L~::=:I.JsiQoE [ ~.~. : · ·· o !----- --·----i:J5o.iiooi----- -· ·-- <>~ - · - -·-l,j5o,oooF:::~~:+ = : ·: ~~-~ 
~ 1171 l Career Ladder Program I 9,000 ! ........ ii!·- · -··--9,!JOOT----- · . -- -a:_-::-=::_ __ 9,oooJ~::= : ·.~=.T~ ---. --
~ . 127 Career Ladder Extend' d Contracts 4,000 0 4,000 : 0 4 000 i ! 

~ :!~ ~~::~i~~:1 :~~;;~ 3~~:: 3~~::~ . ~ · 3~~.~J~~-~=~I:-~~=~ 
~ . 163-0LDSF Educational Assistants 0 · 0 0 I I 
~ .. 171 .. Speech Palhologi_st ·· · 147,000 o · i47:ooo· ,... 0 147,000 I ---:--· ··· --·-
~ 189 OtherSalaries&Wages 20.000 · 0 . 20,000 · 0 20,oooi·--- ·-r-······ - ··-

~ .195 " <;enifiedSubst)t~teTeache;s 5,000 0 . 5,000_; 0 5,0oo-=r....::.==-r:-:-.::..::::. 
~ . .. 198 . Non-Cenified Substilule Teachers 26,000 ~6.000 : 0 26,000 : , 

~ . 201. Social Securi_ty , . 118,17
0
2 

0
o . 118,1n_ : 0 118,17

0
2 ~-·---~-----.-.. -.~.l . ·. -~~-----.. ·· 

~ 201-0LDSF Social Security 0 • 0 ~ 
~ 204 · State Relirement 169,205 0 . 169,205 _; 0 169,205 I I 
~ . 205-RET-VIS . IO.;,P.Ioy~eand Dependent Insurance 262 _ .. _262. c... 0 AD-·-_-::..=--.::r....::.==-
~ _ 206 ,Li_fe Insurance . . 8,418 . 0 . _..S •. 1l8 0 8 418 I I __ 
~ . ~~6-.RJ:TcLlF ' :\-i.felns.ur.ance. 1,068 0 . 1,068 ! . 9. 1,068 c==--J. ..... -=._ 
~ - ·· ... 2o7: __ ~_ed.icallnsur"!'c~ . 3_15,00() . o ·· :!isoo() T" . . o . 315,oool -·-·i----
~ • •... . 2.07-RET-~D .. :_Medic"' Insurance 3,600 · 0 . ··.·.·.·_·l-

7
i_.:ooi(o_:

9
o ___ ·.·,;.·.··.. . 0 · 3,600 I L -- -

~ . .. . .. . .. 208 ~ •Denlallnsurance. 1_7,qo<l 0 _ ... 0 · 17,000 ,, I 
~ --- ·· · · · . . . 2.08:~T-DJ::N." Dental Insurance .... . : .· . · :·· ~:·_ · · · · 2,535 0 . 2,535 ; .9 .. : 2,535 ---,---:-_ 
~ .•.. 212 • :E.;,pl~y~rMedi~r; . . p,637 o . ~7jifJ. . . o . 27,637 L __ 
~ - .. . . _2q-qL,Q~F _ .E;;,pioyeri-:l~icaJ.:.e . . . . . . . ,., .0 0 . . Q; O_ 0

0
1 -.1.-----

~ .310, .. C~~!racts_wilh Other. P_ubl_ic Ag~cies .. . 0 i 0 . 
~ ... _ .39~. QtllerConl"e.C!~ .~~~ . 150,000 . 0 .1~9.qQQ.L _. . .o.. 150,000 _ _j_ __ _ 
~ ... 399-0LDSF . Other Co~tracte<J Services 0 0 0 ; 0 . 0 j _ _ _ 
~ . ... 429 · .lnSiructional Supplies ;!~,ooo . 0 j:s)>iJ<>. .! . 0 3

1~8
5•000°000 -~· -_--

~ --- · 429-0LDSF )~~~~cti~~naiSupP.~.;~ · . . ... .. ; 0 0 . . 9 : .o. ------;-~::-::='E-+-- I * .... n+jsp~ial Ed~cat.ion_&juipment . . . I 18 ooo; o I 18 ooo : o . 

273 \Total Special lnstruclion Program I ·-- 2,771,821.,._
1
i .. .... -·- -· .Q I _ 2,771,897 I 0 J 2,771,897 I -----·- +. .... .:-.::= 

274 II ! -~- ! 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 9 



BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 

loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy or Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A lEI C D E F G H I J 

Page 10 



A C 

Loudon County Boaro of Education 
June 30, 2013 

0 E 

Copy of Fund gr Amendments FY 13-14 06012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

F G H 

~ I BUDGG:!e~;:.:~~~ENTS f- I --------r------·- ---------11----t--·-

.2... A N b 'c__ _____ _ _!!fl9/2013 131?. .. _ __ ·- -----. ~ .:~ 2013-2014 2013-201~_j _ __ Appr.;-;.:~-~.i- Proposed __ Proposed --+----11------
--.;- ccounl urn er ' Or~ B~l Amds i Amded B~l 1 Amds Amded Bud~el 
·323 72130 IIOtherStudentSuooort I ! i --·--+----! 
324 1171 CareerLadderProgra,;, ---- ;-- 7,000 o I --- ·- ·-7-ooo~ o I ----7,0-oOT' 

Si :~~ ~::;~:;:;:,~nded Con~-=-=~~- .~ ~~-i=-- 64;·~~~F-~[~~~~!¥o~F------ ~ I ·-~-~--·.-'-64"'-'~"·~:~~~~6~~~-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_t-::_-::_-::_-::_~~~ 
327 162 Clerical Personnel -- ··-------. _ _,___ 129 784 DL-- ·--·~~_,28_4_i _______ _2_t- -:l-::2::'9.~70:84e...tl----~-!--- ·--
326 201 Social Securil - -·-- --·- -··--·----1 48 751 0 I 48,751 : 0 48 75'-:l+i ----·-i-1---l 
329 204 S1a1e Re<iremen< - -- -------- ·- - ·-· _ __ j_ __ 10 915 o ~.==:_.::::;o~9isT~ -. ----or-·--_-_-_7,_,o,_,9"'J:-'5+l ----1-----l 
~1-----~~:f-VIS Employee and Dependenllnsurance __ --- - ·---·- ! 96 0 1 96 i 0 I --:-:,.'9,:::6+----+---l 

; r-- 206-RET-~~; ~:~: ::~;:~: ----------- -- ------ ------ ~·- 3 !~~ ~ F-~·~~~=~~~~:r-=--· --=±t-----3"-'·.::.!~=-1'-!-----l----l 
333 207 Medical lns_u~=:==--=.::~~-_-_:::=____j~- ·· 103 400 0 I __ _ _ j03,4qQJ 0 ' 103,400 

~ =--~~-~~ ~::,~t:~~;.::· --~-~=~=-~=--=~=~~~==---L. !·~~~ ~-t=~·=~~-: ~ ;~~~i-r-=.-. -----tt=---·--'!"'.~0::'0--.1----+-----~ 
~ 208-REF-DEN Denlallnsurance .. - ---- ·-·-- --·- - ----- ____ +- 388 0 · 388 ! 0 1 -~-'3"8"'8+----+----1 

=~-=:"~ El~~.;~~:: ;_ : ::~-~~~F :: :j ------~ofT_11~.:--~-~.-.-_-_:~_i.--.~-· .. _·--~_.o1_-_ ~~.---:_--#
0

! ~-~-:~:-:~,·~:-:OC:~+----+-__ --1 
~ -- !:: OlherSuppliesandMaterials-··------- .. ·-- ------ · ·-~----~ + i ~~,. _ ___ c~:-t----t---
~C-------- 599 OtherCharges . -- - ~~~-=--~·====-~-~-- ~- · --· 0 0 I 0 1 0 

t'~'-'4-';I----------++T=o-l-al:-0::-clh-e-r7S-lu-cd-e-nt-s·=-u_p_p_o_rt _ _ __ -==~=-=-~~-=~:--~~~-+f--_-_-_-_-_--'.,.1"-,"o"'S~2':;-,,9~0~2t-::_-::_~-::_-::_-::_~-::_~~~-+f-/·----~-=~-::!.P~-rl·-·--------t-----1-,-05-2-,9-0-2+----+----l 
- ! I I 

BOE Approved July 30, 201 J 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 11 



loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A 1ft C 0 E F G H I J 

1 
-·-- --··--·--fj----- --·-__!!!!._QGET AMENDMENTS ~-------- · _j ____ _ :--± t~===-- -------+--------!----

~ ~,::-~~;~;--!+=~~ - ----- ---~!i~~~~;'~--------=f-~~~-:- -:~~:-:-~~~-=f- _ Approved l ____ ~-- -P~p-;;;;d-+-=-~~--:j-=-i ,,. :{~~?~;-::,. ·' .... . ,... ····:]~ I '·h 1 ~;~~·-:~~-~==-== 
~ 161 Secretary(s) 249,051 o ==:::_:: ~_:f~~O.sj.J:_=-: ~ .~-: ~~]" --:=_=.-

~ 189-0L~:~ ~:~:;~:::~~: :::: 0 ~ ==~~:-=.~~ -~ ~lt:::-:.:- :.i~-~--= 
~ 201 Social Security 55,756 · 0 55,756 ! l 

~ 201 -0L~~~ ~~.~~~:.:~~::nt 81 ,94~ ~ -- -~-~:~=~~~;j}-::·:::_:~~t==:= 
~ 204-0LDSF State Retirement 0 : 0 0 i I 

~ · ::::;~ m~=I:~-· .. ··~· ,JE 1 ;:_~:~-~lllit~~i~ 
~ :.. . 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance .. . 1.800 · 0 ____ __ __ ...1,!9.g_.i _________ L_ __ 
364 208 Dental Insurance 7,_~82 .: 0 7,982 I I 
~ · 2q8-REf·DEN Dental Insurance 2,185 · 0 -----2,i8sl------~---
~ .. 212 Employer Medicare IJ,04o ; .. . -0- : _____ _1_3,040 I ______ T---
~8 212-0LD~F E,;,ployer :M~~i;,;;.e . . - 0 ; _0_ 0! -----L-
~ .. 355 Travel 14,500 0_ 14,500 I i __ 
~ -- . 355-0LDSF ' Travel - . ,, o' T.. Q_ 0 I --~-~ 
~ _ 432 Libr.,Y B9o~sll_.i_e,j)a _ :: .. . ··- _ _o_ ;· _ _o . o ; 
~ 432-EES - 'L(br_ary !l~ok~-~ia_-J;:a,_onE!~Ilt.aJY.. .S.c~o.ol . _8_._7_6_8__:

1 
___ ___ _ ,____ 0 8,768 j --

~ .. .. 432-FLM 'Library Book.s/Media- Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697 , __ .... .. ... ... .. - _ _ ~ ; 4,697 , 

~ - .. :;~:~~ · t~~:-~~~~f~.c ~~J~~~~~~~~:~ - t- -~- h 
1 

· · !:~~ : -- -- } 8448 i 
~ ·- ~ · .. ·- - -- - -- · : .. ~fa!Y ... 9.'? . .. __ __ li!-.-.... 8 -~----'!:'" __ __ e~~~-~- ·~ ,q~- - -· · ·· · · ·· - . 4,6591' 
~ ___ . .. _43H_Es Libra_TY.!,lo~~..Ed_ia:u.>.~_d9n.!'J~"!".~!~ -~-"~9.~1 . . ,. _ s:6o6 T... ..9.. 5,606 

~ : -- 4~32~~~ t~::~~~~:~~-~~~!i~~\--·--- ~t:~{H:: · J ~~-~~:I ----
~ _ _ 4J2.-PJ;S . \ibnuy _B~o~~i~ ~ ri_tii-~ci}!R~ g~~-~-~ ~~h.Q~I_ .. _?J~~(;: [_-~--=--~- -- -. o . 7 526 
~ . .. 432-~ES · Library!lo_o[<s!Medi~- St~k~ !'Je'"e_nt!.')'_l;_c:h~l . ),5_()() __ :_ ·· - - --=~-:~§' _____ .....::.3,,5.:.00:=-+-----11-----l 
~ 435 . Oflice~upplies .. . . .. . ,_ _ . . _()_ !. . . o o 
~ ... 499 ' OtherS~ppl_i_~. llll~~~eri_al!._ .. . _o_: 0- ------:--:-::-=-0+---+---l 
~ ... 524. · ln:~ervice/$~~[)~yelopll)'~! .. .. :2.()_()() _!__ _ __ .. . -------"2.,;:000=~----+---1 
~ 524:0LDSF · ln-~~rvicc/St':fi:D~v~opm_ent . .. .. .. .. ... .... .. ... .. ·-· - !>..i. o_ 0 --
~. 5~4:EE~ ln-Service/S~[)!'Yoloprnent .: _E_a_to_nE_i!'"!"-~tary _S_c:~~-' - . ... .. 5,500 ' o 5,500 j 
~ 524:FLM . In-Service/~ta!f_[)evcJopJl!e~t : .F~I!.bo."d.o.un Mi_d.dl~ ~cho_oJ . : s.j~ [~~~=~~~---~:~ ' 5 300 I ..:::._tT ----
~ . 5~4 -_9!1S ln-Servicel!)"!lf!J.ey_eloprn':nt : .Qr~.e~~ack_ S_~hool . 6,~QO. ~ 0 ------"'6,~3':'00"-f----j---j 
~ . 524.:J:!l'~ ln-Service/Stalf[)ev_elop!tlent .: .J::li.shl.llll(P_ar.k .. !'[<f!!. ~fh~~l 4,900 0 4_,200_; . ()_ 4 900 I 
F ------ 524-LES I~~ ln-Service/StalfDevelopment - Loudon Elementary School ~-------_Qj_ 5 000 0 5 000 
389 524-LHSI )!1_-Service/StalfDevelopment - LoudonHighSchool 6,100! · _QJ___ 6,100 0 6,PM LCBOE: 

~ 524-NMSI_ ln-Service/StalfDevelooment-NorthMiddleSchool · ----~-=-:==Qj____ 6750 0 .....---- 6750 Moved$1,000from 

~ 524-PES p;se!vice/StalfDevelopment-PhiladelphiaElem School 6400 _____ __Q_J-----~ - - 0 ~----~ SteekeePD tosupplles. 

~1------524-SES ln-Service/StalfDevelopment- Steekee Elementary Sch--~----=--_ -~00 ---- ---------+~0 _ 4,600~ , _ (1,000)~------3~6_00-;;-l----.,.---Ii 
~f---- ------~ Other Charges __ __ . . . 0

0
-· 0

0 
__ 

394 -----~ Other§guJE~m~en~t--·--------------------------·--r-----------~-------~~----------~~---------~~------------~~-------~------1 
~-------- _____ ___ __ : I I t---
224-- !Total Regular Instruction Program . ---l-,3~1i .:::-::::::~::-_:-o-1 - -·- 1,352,846 (I,OUUI 1,351,8461 ---
1397 - ------1: ' i ·------

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendmenls FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A _jEl_ C D E F G H I 

~ - ~-~~~~~~~~: -I ~---· --- -·.:=lJ~~t.~.~~~~~-~~~:~ .: .. ____ .. __ - ~-- - - -______ L __ 2· o-~~3-- ~2-::..0·1-4-:~i.~~--: =-=---=-=-l----~~~ ---=-~ -- ~- -_t·-=----=-~~=~-.t~:-=~~-t---· 
-;- Account Number rr=-~-~ ---~~ ---- -~ 9~!L!2:22 - - ---- -- - --: ~~~~~4_-- --,-- A;;;;;~-- -r -1!:~ --!--- p;!;~ -- 1-- A~~~~~ ·t---~~~-+-~=~ 

i ,~;~~r=~:~li~t:~~~=~-:t=- J:j~~~~r-:~~~lf=~E-~~~---:.~[~~~]-~~EJ~~ 
~ ~~=-~~===--- :~~ ~::~~~:~~~rp;;::;;:! Conlracts __ -~=::~=~~ =-=-:~:·.~=:-·=::_~~===---ft·_----~n=--::.~:~:~~ :-~l=----~~t-·--+-= 
~ -- ------- 171 SpeechPalhologist ------ --- - ' 50,2831 0 I 50,283! __________ 0: _______ 50,283 1---+- -
~--------- 201 SociaiSecurily -------------1--- 17, 1561 -~- 17,156 : ,, ____ j_J____ 17,156 __ L__ __ 
~ 204 Slate Retiremenl .. - f------ 24,571 0 I 24 571 i 0 I- 24 571 --!-- __ 
408 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance -----+- 96 0 I 96 I ~ 96 --f-
409 206 Life Insurance , .L I 200 1,200 I 0 I 1,200 
410 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance . i 200 200 I ----0 I 200 
!2.! -· 207 Medical Insurance __ _ _;______ 35,998 _ 0 35,998 I 0 I 35,998 

~ 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance .. ------------ j 1,800 0 1,800 · 
~ 208 Denial Insurance 2,200 2,200 I 
~ f-- 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance I 388 388 1 

~f---- 212 EmploverMedicare + 4013 0 4013 
~ 355 !r'!.~~L . : 10,0091 o )O,DOQ) 
¢.!1 . 355-QI.,PiF r 'Travel 0· _o o ' 
~ _ _ 524 i~:s~~cdSUffDe~do~m;nt . --+-------"t-----"o+------"-6'-:i-li --------'"-+-------"+----+---1 
~ __ Tollll Special Education Prooram -------- 374,322 374,322 I 
421 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19. 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 

--

Page 13 



loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_OJSep2013 

I A C D E F G H l J 

~1----- ______ U ___ . BUDG~!~ME_~!_)MEN.!§_ _____ _ -+------- ___ _j_ ___ -· ·- __ ; ___ _ __ _ ---....!---------_ ~---- _ --- __ ---· ·-j ·-
2 I ! Gener•ll'undl41 1 I • ________ ___j__ ______ -1- ·--- ----- ~ ,

1
_--_- ---

::::rf--·~:oun~ Num-;;-er --tt==·-=~===--== -~~'f_<>lj}].:_29 __ :::-=~~~~-=-~:r2iiiJ:i014-J2ol3-2iii4- ·-r--·. ~roved -J.-. Proposed --+ ___ ...;P,_,r'-"o:Pe<os,e_,d __ t-----

i~--- :~~ i~~~:;[:~:~~nPro~~~-=~~ -~=--=---=j··---~------~~~-~-~I~&~:-=--*-=~-.. ~~:~! F 
425 189 Other Salaries& Wages j Ol 0! 0 I ~ 0 I 

4 i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt j Amds : Amded Bud•el 

426 201 Social Security ------ 6,4841 ~_L -- · 6,4841 or--- 6,484 -L-- - -
427 

2
0S-RET-V204IS Stale Retirement . - -- ·----------~ 9,597!= ____ ~-~-----· _ ~-------E-1----- 9,5

9
9
6
7 -+----

428 Employee and Dependent Insurance . ' 96 _ 0 l__ ~ 0 1---· ·i----... 
:~: 206-RET-~~~ ~:~~:~:~~~: -- - - --·------~---~-----~1- ---- --~~ ----IT-- ~~ 
:!~ 207-RET-~ ~~::::~:~~~: ~= ----- ~ ~~·~:1 --!f-~==--~----±~--~~~~~,_,l-~,_.-"~:.:~'-+1;~~~--~~-~;-~~:_~· ---l 
433 208 Dental Insurance --------·-- 758 0 ! -----··- ~58 0 I -----'-':07-'=58:-+-----+--

434 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 388 0 (-----· J88 0 I 388 
435 2I2 Employer Medicare I 5I6 . ..g+.::: ____ I,5J6 0 1,5I6 
436 355 Travel 4 000 0 l 4,000 I 0 I 4,000 
437 524 In-Servicc/StaffDevelo~menl ~-~-==-----·- I 0001 0 ~-- --- · · I 000 0 I 000 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy or Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A IEl c D E F G H J 

~ ---==------==~~±~~-=:_-=~---BUDG:.:.~~~:~~EN"f~=-- . _L_· ::~~-~~=--l====i----·-·-·· --t.~~--------_ __:_~---===- -~~:: _t~=-~=-~ __ 
,.2- Account Number [+-··--------- 8/19/201313 :29 --- --- -- i- - - - ~013-201~---L _2013-1014 _j_ __ Approve~-- - i Proposed Proposed . ··!---'---

4 ; 1 ; Or2 B2t I Amds J Amded B2t I Amds Amded Budget 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 080t2013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A I~ C 0 E G H 

$ :~::;.~:.2;::$•:~ ~~~j~~~~"'' :~! ~ =f o~:,;: :t _:~~~f,;:;,::_f2~Ei~~~t~ 
,ill 7Uio_ , .. _______ U Qtfi«_o.!fhePrmclggL__ - - --- - __ __ _ __ _ __ __ i_ ____ ____ ___ ·--1-------------j__ ____ ____ i i__--------d--·-·+- -
~ ~~=-~=~:~~-- --- -f~~~d.kr·~--- - -:_:::~:__~:~-~~- - -_-_·_-:: . - ... i.:::~.----=--~~4 .• oo7~o;;;r---o~!~ -==::::= ~oJTl'_-~~~~~ --~ sl4:.oo7oo3~o-~ ~ =:=:=-__:::-:- ~~~:~~ I _·::-:-_j --
495 127 Career Ladder Ex1ended Con1rac!£ ______ - ------·--- 0 4,000 I I 
~499s7 ___ -___ -_:_:___-_ .. _:_~---_-____ ..:.._---_-. ____ 2

2
"o_
04

1 ~sec~!_i.!.l'___ _ __________ _ __ ____ . __ _ -. __ :_--_,~~~_-_: _~_:--_-_-_~--=~~ ·.~7-1 ~-1:_:~:::: __ ::.._-_::.._-_~ -rj-! ==_~:_=_-_--_~ ---~_},_'f_1 __ }:_ . o ~===-=-~-- -~+ 
__ S1a1e Re1iremen1 --------· 0

0 
_____ __ ____ _J9,11 !~ +------+.--

~ ____ __________ 205~T:YJ1 ~~~!and_D~den~.!!).s!!!!"~e ______ . .. . . ; 182 ~ 0 < 182 I __ 
~ 206 Life Insura.~£!'. _ ____ ____ ____ --------- -.... __ __ _ __ ' . - ---1."69JI -- -----0 ~ -------·- -·1,693 :_-__ ~ ___ :_=--_-::_:._~_ .. _.:_:_:___-:·.~h -__ -_=--__ --_-_:::_J_j_·-·- -
~ ~~-----~~==~~~-~~+~;~;~~-~~::..::~~=-:· :: ·_·_ --~-- - ;· ·- ·----· -l."o;~---~------ -0 1 ______ 1:045- .. . -- -------~---1__-

i -=~=~~-.~~:~8=:!~ ~::~:::~----- ·-:::: -~::__::: -- __ - ----~_-_-~_1,_._~=--··-~-=-_-~r9,:.:~~6t5- ~3: l_:~=\_~o-~L·~~:~~-'~9:.~6~;5~3~-: 0
o:_ --~------~----~----_~?9~ .. ~6[~5~43, i -:~-=t= 

~ --- - --- 212 EmEioverM~-- -==~--~:·-~: :~·:_ 
00 

~---------- 307 Communica1ion ·----- -- ---- - - ------ · ..... ~-----·- - 57,420 __ _g._! ____ ~ 0 r-- - ----------~~---- \---
~ _ ··- -- - 348 Pos1age ---- -- - - --- -- - -----J 5 000 0 5,000 ! 0 -j- 5,000 I 
~ 599-PES 01herChar•es - Philadelohia Sc_hool -··------- · - - ·_;_ 0 0 ~---- __ _:~--~~-:_-=:::i_,_ ----:_:_.____.:0'-+' ----+---1 
~ _ ___ _ 599-SES 01her Charges- S1eekee Elemen1~----- .: ... .... ______ ..... 1 0 0 0 i 0 

~r-------- -- ----- ------ -- ·- ·------ -----,--f--1-----,----,---,-ii----+----1 
~ _ ___ ------· To1al Office of the Printip~J ·-·--- ------ _____ __ r · 942,608 -f----- -- ·-····----0=-+'----~94"2"',6"'0"'8+-----+-----1 
~f-::-:-::-:- · I +----------~---------4-----+---J 
~ 72510 ___ Fisca /Suvices I , -,--!~-------:-:-=-+-----+---1 
~ I 19 Accoun1an1s/Bookkeepers - ··-- ---:-·r· 50,37gr-·-------- -o I so 378 

E
5
51

16
s 201 Social Securi1y -~-----==-~~---:---- T 3 123 _ _:::::·--·.::=Q,_

0
"T __ -_~_-_-_-_-__ __:3:._1:.:2::3+----+-----I 

204 S1a1e Re1iremen1 4 897 o 1 4 897 
517 206 Life Insurance ~...:==·-/ .. 184 - :-O-tl ______ .:,:l80:4+----+---l 
@ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 86 1 - -----:0+-----:--:::::'86:--t-- --t---J 
~ 207 Medica! Insurance --------- 5 950 ------~-----"5>::9-c,SO:-t---+---1 
520 208 Den1aiinsurance ---------~- 347 0 1 347 
~ 1--- 212 EmployerMedicare ; 731 ---·--or---- 73I 

~1------------+~T~o-t•~I~F~~-c-.~,s~.-~-i~c-~--------- ______ -______ ------L-_--__-_--_-_-_-_~~~~~~~~~,---_-_-_-_-_-_-_--~~~~+t---_-_-_-_-_-_-_~~6~5.~6~96~~=~---__ --_-__ -_- __ --_-_:o~_j.~=~~~=~~~~~6~5~,~6~9~67~+_-_-_-_-_-_-_-,~----_-_-_--i1 
524 i i 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 16 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2013 

D E 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13·14 08012013_19Aug_03.Sep2013 

F G H 

~ ···· -:~.~. ~;~;,; · =:=:_~:~="-'?~~;~~lUfl'~~=~:= j: ;~~~l")';(~~~=-t :1~~~;;::-E :~ :-[:2=.=1=--: ~t::~ 
i~~:- ·:~:~ i:~~:~~=~~~-~~~~~:~--=j--~~j=~==~~J -===~i~~--=~=-T}---~ --~-~~~=~:~ 
526 201 Social Security . · ·-···- -·--------.--1·--- 3411 _ _ __ Q_j_ ____ _ _1,_4_!1_~ .. -------4- 3,411 -+--- ---
~1-------- 204 StateRet~rement ___ __ _ _____ : ______ !-----~---- ____ _9_1. __ _____ 5,348 [ _ ______ ~ 5,348 1 __ _ _ 
~-- 2061 Life insurance _______ __ ___ _ ____ ______ _[___ 2301 _______ Q_l__ ___ -~L_--~ 230 ... !-.... 
531 206-RET-LIF L1fe Insurance . _ __ ----- - L 8401 __ _ _j)j _ -- ----~- _ -------~ 840 j .:_ ____ _ 
532 207 Medical Insurance_ ..... _ _ __ _ I 14 500 0 I __ ____ 14,500 I -----~ 14,500 _ _l. ___ __ _ 
533 208 Dental Insurance -- - --- - ------ I 1,213 0 I ~- 1,213 1 0 1 1,213 f----
534 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 716 0 716 i 0 176 -+----·--· 
~-- 212 EmployerMedicare 798 0 ~ 0 798 I 

536 328 Janitorial Se!Vices 0 o i . .... o_ 0 -r--=~-
537 399 OtherContractedServices I 169107 0 1,169,107 · T-··-·· . ... 0 .' 1,169107 
536 399-EES Other Contracted Se!Vices ~ Eaton Elemental)' School 0 0 _=:;;g:::J_· _ .. _._· _· :--=+------=--=-=-+----+ 
539 399-FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 250 -----~ i _ 

0 
0 250 

540 399-GBS Other Contracted Se!Vices- Greenback School 4 250 ~ 
541 399-HPS Other Contracted Se!Vices- Highland Park Elementary School 0 0 , 

4 250 
0 

542 399-LES Other Contracted Se!Vices - Loudon Elementary School 0 0 0 ! 
~ __ 399-LHS Other Contracted Se!Vices - Loudon High School 4 000 0 ----,4.-::0-::00°-+j-------~!-------::=:-t-----1~---~ 
544 399-NMS Other Contracted Services- North Middle School 250 0 --~--

0 
0 4000 

__ _ 9_ 250 
~----~,_----1-----

250 545 399-PES Other Contracted Se!Vices - Philadelphia Elemental)' School 250 0 250 ; 
546 399-SES Other Contracted Se!Vices- Steekee Elementary School ~----------a~-. .L ___ ~-~ 
547 410 CustodiaiSuoolies ------------ 0 tt-·-·:-.. -----O:-+i-------:--1-------::-t----~ 

9 .. 
0 0 
0 0 

546 415 Electricity -- ---- - ----· 830000 __ _QJ____ 830000 I 
549 425 Gasoline 1,000 ol ---~"7'J,7ooo=-+l-.------o--!------=~::.=--t----

7------::-~7-t---+-----

830 000 
_o_ I 000 

~-- 434 Natural Gas . ---- ·- - · - .. ·- - -
1
, 80,0001 ____ .Ql__ __ 8o,o.gg._; . .-----?~+--------- - --- - -· 

551 454 Water and Sewer 90:000 0 l ______ -==-90"',7oo::.;o:..-f-~-------=--j------=::.::.::.=--t-----1-----
552 502 Building and Content~~;;;,;;;-.;---- I ~74 994

0 
_ __Qj_~-- 274,99

0
4 1

1 553 599 Other Charges --- - --- - --~=---------1------=t-------' 0'+ ~------=-+-------"-1-------=+----

.o ' 80000 
0 90000 
0 274 994 
0 0 

554 I I I i 
~ -- Total Opmtion of Pli~-==--~-=-- 1

1 
2,536,2401 ~- 2,536,240 I 

~-- I 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 17 

2,536,240 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A Ia C D E F G H I J 

~ --::,;::~ -~t::::~~~=:~1~=---=~==~~:1:::-,;:~~~~=f~¥::f=-i3t:f.*+-
557 72620 ; iMaiuteuance of Plant ; · ! ! I I J I 
558 - ... - - 'J:!sliMaintenance and Repair Services-Building -;--·---200:000'·----or 200,000 ! 0 j -·-- 2oo~OOO ,--~--

E~ ;~~:=:~~~ -~~~~~n~~:~~~!9uipment -~~~:C~=~~E~~----* ~-=-~~-~---yr--2 
562 ---~-~~---~~_Tfl-~taiMaintenanceorPiant · ·; 2oo,ooo; o I 2oo,ooo I o-r------- -·ioo-ooo-;-- ---1 __ : "'" -= .::j[,-;;..,-~ i:::==-f I ---J~_=:~- t ~ 
565 _____ ___!.Q_~~ervisor/Director I 47,735; 0 47:735 0 I ________ ___iZ,135, 
566 _ _ 20.!J !Social Security . . r~=--~=-~-1.960~-=--=-~ 2960 ~O 

1 
_________ ____ 

4
2 •• 9

6
6
4
0
0
j;____ _ 

567 _____ 3..~Wetirement _ __j_ ____ ~640~---------'o~, _____ 4::,.':'64:!:0o-+-------:::-+--------- ---""~ 
~1------· -----~!J!.if!: Insurance I 1921 0 I 192 _....g..t_ 192 L_ I 
~1-------------2_1!2[ [Medical Insurance ------~~-- ·:= __ --_··_-__ :-__ 11_._~~-~+r=-~ __ -rr-__ II,~~ -fl--==--_li.:- '.1--+---
~1----------~-~Dentallnsurance ~O ·- ___ -__ -_--__ __ 

6921
. ----=~-

571 ·---------~!l:·E~yerMedlcare +, __________ 6]1~021 .. 00 II . 692 ~I r-

~1--------- __ __ -~!!Jllintracts with Other School Systems ------ -- . .. __ -------·,- 0 T 0
0 
t -----___ 

15
,
000
_...:0'-+: ------+-----1 

~1-------- __ 1J.ll ~racts with Parents ______ ____ L_ ___ ____ _IS,OOOj ____ _Q_ IS 000 ' 
~1--------- _ _l_!_S_l-)fontracts with Vehicle Owners .!--_____ 11_'!)_,320 . 0 I 743 320 0 l 1,743,320 I 
~-----------327! IFreightExpenses ______ _:__L_ ____ _____ IQQl____ Oj_ 100 0 ---:=-~=-~-----
~--- ---· · _ ll.~lJMaintenanceandRepairServices-Eguipment _! · -- ------~2.J------- 0 I 4000 _g.+ ______ i,~------
~------- _ _ +:if-/¥o:~:~~~::~entaJServices - ---- --+--- --- ------_3~%t----- --- ~I 3~~ ~I ____ ------_·-. ____ 3_·~~---+-----l 
~ -------- -- -jsslti;;~-~---------------- ·-:- --- - ---l.?sOT------o-t---- ------ I 750 I o I, -:7-:50-:-+,-----1---l 

~~:=~-~~: jflJir~~-:-_=:~====t~~-!b=~~~~-----~Jit~===~J~~=: ~:;st~+-
~---- ---- - -- ~i~!-l*~~~h:::~ent- ------~----------- - -------r- ----- --- ~:~~~----------fF ;:~~~1 ------ -+--------· --- ~b~~ r--------
~--==~~_-7:29'j-A:F~:r19~;;ipment --=~:--------~==----- -~ .. .. · ·----·or ·· ---·--o --------~----------or --- --------'o·r-------+-= 
~ ----==:::::_.::~~ ~=t\T~tal Transportation -::-_:_-~-~-=:::~1;8-SS,ouf 1,855,068 1,855,068 : . 

~---------- ----1-t-· --------- -!- --- - ---- ---+------- -- --------- -----+-------r--

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19,2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 18 



Loudon County Soard or Educa tion 
June 30. 2013 

Copy or Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-H 08012013_t9Aug_03Sep2013 

i A (ft C 0 E F G H I J 

~ _.__ _____ _ _ 336 Maintenance & Repair Service -~-- _ _ _ .. .. - ·-· · ------i--- 244,002 -~---·-- ----~4 ,002; . . 0 ·----------=24,:-4:...,00::=.:2:..1r-----t----l 

~ -:-~==----- ~~~ ~;~:;1Contracted Services ·--- __ - -~:_: ~ ::~ :.-:-~=l=:- · ~~ --==-#·=-~----:~:~~~ 1-=-~:~=::~~-1±------:~.:: 
'6oii 499 Other Supplies & Materials · , 4 000 0 4,000 . 0 ! ·---------'.=,4,.:-00c:.::O+----+---l ; =~----- ~~: ~t~;~~~!~a:-Development ~=~::~~~-:~~--r~ 3 ,47~ - ·=tr=~=~~~~ ~:=--==~~:-+L~-~~~~~:~~~=3~.:::_4"'7~~~t~~~~~~~1=~=·-.:-_--j-
~ 709-!C Data Processing Equipment- Int;~-;n~~~~-~~==-r--- 0 0 0 ! 0 0 
!!,2 709 Data Processing Equipment i 50,000 =tt=O _ _ _ __ 50,000 0 SO 000 

613 709-SAFE Data Processing Equipment- Safe Schools l 0 - - - --- Ol 0 ,---------:-+---+---1 
~ . 1f!O Qt~Er_E:q_uip'!'.ent. · .i ).()_0,~~ 0 I . 100,000 .1 0 i_ _ ____ -"10"0"'0"00'="1f----t--- -l 
~ 7~~-.QL!JSF ~ .O_!her ~q~i.PIJl~n-~ 0. 0 0 0 0 
~ _ 790-SAFE Other Equipment 0 0 i 0 ! 0 r ·· 0 
617 - · ---- ·- -- - -=_:___ ~ ~- -- ---·-:t ~---------:if-----=~+----t----1 
618 Total Central & OtherTransportation . ·· -----~-----"==t-----~f----

619 --~~~-----r-----+-----·-·-
- I 

762,363 762,363 1 _____ 0 762,363 

f-· 

~---------1~T~o~ta~I~S~u~ooco~rt~S~e~~ic~6~----------------~~--~~~~----~~---~~~~-----~~~----~~~~~---~----l 
6U I 

10,515,512 10,515,512 (1,000) 10,514,512 

34,992,211 34,992,211 34,992,211 t'6"'2"13t'T'-'o"'ta=I_,E,d,_,uc:ca"'t"'io,_,n,_ __ -,,-----------------·--·---·--~---====+----....::..-j----====+------'+----====+---+----l 
r6=-24+---------+l+---------- ---------- -4-----+----+------+-- - - ·--+------+---+---1 
rn I i 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 19 



Loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 1l-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A IEl C D E F G H I J 

1 I i BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! 1 
1 -+- ! I 

~ ~- ~~~~-~--~--:=_-_-=_-_=._ ~~, c .· :::_-_ --_--_ --__ -_::_Q~~-Fund 141_ -~=-=-=-=---~-;~ ~ __:__ --=~ ::: -~ _-:_ -r::=-:~:--=--~-~ A_A"P''d"--.:-do~B:~.,,==rl._-= ~=_PrA-~-m~~d~se;_=-=--±-· _:.._A--;;,~d-•• -.nodm. oBsueddd••-•1 --~+•::- .. -_-- -~---· -_-r_l~~-=_: --~-=_---_ r2- Account Number L ----- --· __ _____ ~_I~.Q.!_31?_~_9 --------- . _ . ; _ _ 2013-2014_ -j _ ~013-2014_ ! "' ~ '--'-=' 

4 I Or• 821 ; Amds ! 

~ z~~----=c~0~ 1 =~:;~:~i:;~-~~~=~;:;.=·- --~- -~-~-----. :~~~J:~-_-_::_-_-_@~8~~=---~~--~ - ~~f -~ --~ ~ ~:;.sfr~~~--~~#:---: _ lo!AL~~~-~t~~~~-~ 
~ ----- 105-FRC Superv1sorll?_ir_~c~or -Y.~.fGrant - - ------ _ _ __ _ J_ ____ 25,2~- ______ _ _!? I __ _ ____ -~~~~----------- ·*----~H--- ---j __ ---

~~~--- ·~;~~f~~~~~~-~i~~~;lt:~~~J~=-~=it:~-l\-~l~4~~~F~;=r~ 
::: 

201 ~~::::~=-csHGra~l·-· -----7'"+-----6.3-I%[ ------- ~~- - - -----6~*-- ~-- ----+----=-- ~~~:;;_~ _'L._ _____ __ _ ____ ----,---~- ---- - -~ - - -- -- ---- -· 0 . ·-+-.. ·--
~---- SociaiSecu~tY:fRCGran.,; .. ____ _ ----+- --- 1564 ___ _ __ _ _ ()_j ___________ ____ !_2_~ 1,564 i 1 ·--
641 201 -BIT Soc~aiSecu~!~_: BITGrant . . . +·----- 0 ____ 2_

1
! ___ ___ ______ ~-- 0 0 _

1
1 _____ _ 

642 201-CAMP Soc1aiSecu!:!IY.: CAMP · L ____ 0 ___ ()_,__ _ 0 0 0 
643 201-LEAP Social SecuritY_- LEAPS Granl I; 0 0 j__ , 0 0 0 _LT. _ __ _ 
644 204 Slale Retiremenl . 0 I _ 0 I --· 0 0 0 
645 204-CSH Stale Retiremenl- CSH I 9,9031 ()f 9,903 0 9 903 I - -
646 204-FRC Slate Reliremenl- FRC Grant .L 2,452 0 I 2,452 0 2,452 r----
647 204-BIT State Reliremenl - BIT Grant I 0 0 T 0 0 0 I 
648 204-CAMP Stale Retirement - CAMP . i 0 __Q_l_ 0 0 0 I 
649 204-LEAP State Relirement - LEAPS Gran! I 0 0 I 0 0 - --1-~---l 

::~ 206-RET-~~ ~:~: :::~:: T ~~: -rr ~~: ~ ~~: -+1 ----l 
370 ol 370 0 370 

0 o:r_. 0 0 
652 206-CSH Life Insurance - CSH Granl + ·-----=-~f-----~-----..=..!~------.."...,f-------"..!.'!...J.----J----l 
653 206-LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
654 207 Medical Insurance 6 500 o' 6,500 0 6 500 ----
655 207-CSH Medical Insurance- CSH Grant 10 000 0[ 10000 0 10 000 
656 207-LEAP Medical Insurance- LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 
657 208 Dental Insurance 786 0 786 0 786 
658 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance · • · J I 011 I 011 1,011 -H-380 380 380 ~6~5~9f---------~2~0~8-~C~S~H~~D~e~nt~ai~I~n~su~ra~n~c~e~-~C~S~H~G~ran~t~--------------------+----------~~--------~t----------=-~+-----------~4-----------~~t-------~-----1 
660 208-LEAP Denial Insurance - LEAPS Grant I 0 0 i 0 0 0 
661 212 Emolover Medicare r· 0 :=::Qj: 0 0 
662 212-CSH Employer Medicare - CSH --t--· 1,477 0 I I 477 0 I 477 __ ---= 
~-- 212-FRC EmployerMedicare - FRC ------·---r---- 366 j .. .. 2.( ___ -___ 366 0 366 ---J---- -
664 212-BIT EmployerMedicare-BIT ---- - - ---· ..-------_Ql_ __ _ _ _ .Q__;_ _______ __Q_ 0 _ _Q_ _____J 

665 212-CAMP EmploverMedicare -CAMP I ---aT 0 , 0 0 0 ~---. --
~ ~~-- 212-LEAP Employer Medicare - LEAPS·c;-;;;:;;;------· r __ , ____ L ___ ,o:·----· 0 0 0 I 

:: ---- --:-:5~~ ~::~~~~=~~~~ - -~~=-==~--~~-==-~:~~:-:=~~_:_~=ti -~=~~: ~ - :··:------ ~ ~:~: 
:;! 3 :~:~~3~ ~;~~;:~o~;:t~GI:~::~-====-----==--t-~--===~---- --~=~H~-=-==--~ ~ f -~-----
ffi . 39::;~ ~~:~:;~~~:;::::~~:~::~ :~!:~ =r--_----~f:=~ ~~:=-~:lt-~~~ =-·:-·if . 0 -- 0 --:-- ~= 
~ - ------- 399-CSH 01her Contracted Services_:.f~--------------+- - ___ ------...!J.t-------- -----0-L ___ _____ - - ----~------_g._ _ _____ ·--~ ___ -=t= __ 
676 399-LEAP Oiher Contracted Services- LEAPS Grant , 01 0 : 0 1 0 I 0 ! 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 20 



Loudon Coun\y Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 AmendmentS FY 13·14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A IEl c D E F G H I J 

~ Acrooo• Nomb;; -··Jj~~:-==~~Tht~~·=:=~=i·:_-~:~·=:f_:~:~=-~~§;~-t~~ ~h~~~~=t~~ 
]II·---····-·-·---·-··--- 422 'Food Suppl:es ·--·------------·-·----! --·---- 5,0TI _____ _Qt-- 5,000 j --·--·--·· .. _.Q_!_ _ _____ ......l,QQQ.L_ __ I ___ _ 

~ -==-~~~~~~ ~ili~~ -~~;~:;~:~;~:~~:J~~~;~:-.~~:=-=~=~~-- --· t~-~--~-- -~~~.~-iL~ ~~--t·-~----4-,7it _______ ~~~tt~- ---~}t== ~ 
~ --·- -·-- ·- --~_99-CSH IOtherSuppliesandMaterials -f---_f~ 0 I 22,176 1_. .. . 0 -··-- - - - 22,1761 
682 ·· -- --~:BIT OtherSuppliesandMarerials-BIT _ . -t-------00_1_ 0 I --oJ _.Qj_ __________ -".o-+1----+-----
~---- · 499-CAMP OtherSupplies&Materials-CAMPFRC _ ______ [. _________ _!>l 0 . 0] . 0 1, __________ 0:--J-----t-----f 
~---·- 499-CHR OtherSupplies&Materials-ChristmasFRC !________ ol - - 0 I 0 :.. . 0 --··--:0+----t-----l 
~ ---· 499-LCAP Other SUJlPiies & Materials- LCA J----~ 0 0 0 ~----- --------':0+----\-----
686 499-LEAP Other Supplies & Materials- LEAPS Grant ! 01 0 -or· 0 
687 499-READ Other Supplies & Materials- READ l 0 I 0 0 ---or--------·-:o-i,:-.---+---1 

~!-----~~:~ :·:-499-RTM OtherSuppl:es&Mate~als-RTM -~r·-~-=.::~~ 0 0 0 i ____ _;O'-+-j----1f---l 
~ -------- 499-SHOE Other Supplies & Matenals- SHOE ~ 0 0 0 0 ! _ _;Oc-t-!. ---+--·---
~ ---·-- 499-SUP OtherSupplies&Materials-SUP .l_ _____Q[____ 0 o o: - ---:O-;!-----t---1 
~ _ ____ 4_2_9.-TOTS Other Supplies & Materials- TOTS FRC _]_ ______ __g.f__ o -~-------·---'0+' ----t----1 
692 499-WAL OrherSupplies&Materials-WAL .. f- ____ ___QL_ o o ... o.L__ ____ .,..,..co=-t-----+---1 
~ _ _ _ 524-CSH In Servicc/SraffDevelopment- CSH .. / . .:.... 4,oool 0 4 000 I 0 · ____ _:,4,"'0"'00=-t-----+---l 
694 524-LEAP In Service/Staff Development- LEAPS Grant · ___[____ 01 0 F... 0 
~!---·-- 790 Other Equipment 1. .. ______ .2lqgj_ 0 2,300 __ 

0
0 ________ ;2"',30000

0
"-+------l----l 

~r----- ·- - ·-7_9.Q.:LEAP Other Equipment- LEAPS Grant · lf-_____ 00u0t-'----"'-l-------'O'+------"-f-------"+----j-----f 

~r---- --· -·- --- -) I ~ 
698 ·-·- -· ··---·-- TotaiCommunityServices ------r' ---~---· 2I2,318 ... _o _____ ;2:.I2,.,;:;3,_,18'+----t---l 
699 I 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 Page 21 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

C D G H I 

7oo 73~00 Earfv, hildhoodt:Aucation ------------···-----+-- I. 

1 

_______ j ____________ -,--jj-----,--,-.,..,--l-----+---

l'~~~:;~f-.-------....!.:~!~:-HC::!:'c!~~~~;::h~~·i"~on~a!!,lrcAs=:s'-'ise;tan~ts~:----=~=~=--=--~----;:~.~~~~-----_l_- __ _ -;:~:~~ ~ ---· 
0 ;:~·: 1 

f'7'-'0-=!3f---------~ fenified Substitute Teachers ···------·------~ ____ 3,ooQJ 0 __ __J~QQQL=-~~ __ -----''+-------"3,_,,0"'0"-0+----+----l 
~------· 198 Non-cenifiedsubstituleTeachers 1 7,000! 0 ____ 7,000J ______ 7,000 

1-'7:.::0"15 _______ :;20::.:I++S:::o:.:c:::iai=:S"'e:.:c=un,·,t"'-y----- -·--···-- -------------r 30,ooo! o 30,ooo ! ______ _:o:-t _____ 37oe,;ooo:-;o+---- _ 
204 f"-'"1--------='-H-"~":~.::;te::_l:":=u~:i~,:::e~"'.""'""-t-c _______ --~-~ :~~~=-----~-l_ 4~,;~~1 ~ 4~,;~~ r-----------"-~:-t-------'4'=~"':;:::~':':1+---+---l 706 

707 206 

~ 206-RET-LIF 
709 207 ~::!~E=~· ---~-====--~-- 9::!HI 

0 

-=~-=---=::![f_--~~~-~--i~---------'-9:"":c:,H:::~o...;------f----l 
f.!..!..!j----==='7"0++~=-:"n:"=~l!!,ov""1,;~::e~ran~e'-"d~=:-,e----- --~=-~-=-~-~===-t ~-~~~ ~ J ~-~ci~~- ------ - -----·-"~+-------.:.~:"'~-'-) ~'-+!-----+--::::: 

~~~~:~i~n~~u~~~i';.School~~~=:~-~~-~~-=~~---8~------~J=·-~- 88~)~--- ~~-~-~~----lr-------8-:8-:2:-::3~~+------T-_!--I ___ -_-

710 208 
711 208-RET-DEN 

2!3 --- 212 
713 3 11-lffiA 

~ -- 429 
715 499 
~-- 524 
~ ----· 599 
~------· ---
~ --- ···----·· 
720 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19, 2013 
County Commission Sep 3, 2013 

Other Supplies & Materials - --···· - · --·- ·----------_.L 4,000 I 0 I -· · - ----~,900 l--- · -- -----~0+------"4<;:;000-o-=--f------f----l 
~;:.~~~!~:ffDevelo~-m:~: _--=---: · -~ - :: ~-=~~-~~--:_~-~-- I~~~~ ---%-~--- ... _____ I_,~~F - __ _ .. -·-· f _______ ci,,_,~~00=-+-----1----
Tot;IE.~od Educatio~ -:~ -=-~ ~--: .: ::-~.:_:~::_:~:± -----795,47lt---- o j ___ ---::-=- 22_s~_!__t:- ~:=: :. ·-:::_-_-_-_· -'--o:-t--'----=-79'"'5:-,4'"'7'"'1+----+-----l 

i I , i 

Page 22 



736 82300 
737 

738 82330 
739 
740 
741 
742 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2013 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendmenls FY 13-14 08012013_19Aug_03Sep2013 

A IE! C D F G H 

Other Debt Service 

!fAucation 

699 IOtherDebt~S~e~N~i~ce~---------------------------+----------~~--------~r-----------~+-----------~-r------------~+-------,_-----; 

Toral Education Debt Service 
I I 

m I I 
1'7'-'4-'-41-'8'-'0"'0.:.00:.._ ____________ ++To:o:::;tal Education Debt Service ------------t------------=0+-------- _:n=:: . ..::o -------~+-------------=-0-r-------------'o'+l-------+------l 
745 ·----t-----------+-----------+----·---------t------t------
~ 9_0000 - I~_ii~I_Pf.oj!~--- - ·- ---· - · ···-- .. . - ---- ·-----------r--· 
748 99100 lt~-~-== ~- . ____ j_ __________ -+---------+------------+-----+-----l 
749 S90t1Transfe!~ - --o+-----::-_--;;-},_o_,~.--_-___________ ..::....l------------'o"-+-------------'+---- -f-·----1 

~;~ -~~~----------------___ ______ 3:.ooo,oooj ~=--=:=~~I"~~:-_____ ...::.36"''"oo"'o'"',o"'o:..:o+-----------~-r------~36"''.:.oo'"'o"',o'"'o"'o+l- ___ - ·-

~::~~~~;~Is~~~~-~~-~·~~=-~====--=-~=- -~r-=~ =-~::~::·~~~~=:~~:·::-f--·---------:- ------~:.:0:~:: 1------:t== 
ili,___---=~~3~~~:~~:~~=~=~~=~-l--·---------~-:-~: -~_t~:- ~~i=J---= 
~;:~:.::::·~~~~~~--~:~~~~~~~~~t--=-= ~~=-! ~_:~~~::~_:_-t-------------+-------3-5_._089,438 ! . I __ 
~ T .... , .. , ....... ~~ __ _ :=:~-=-__:::_=----=-=-.-::=--..:- 1--~-;;-.;;1 -=~ _J:j - -.... ,.,.. • ........ ~=r: = 
~To-,,-, E-x--ocen-d-it-ur_es _ ___ ~- ·~:- -=-~~-~=------·-----------------·-r· ~----3-6-,0-0~~:: r---- -· ~:~[~~-~~:.000,000 ~------36-,~:.::~ ~--- - ~---__ _ 
769 - . ·--------- __:_)____ -1------ -----jf---------------1------------+-

r:--:,~ r-E-s-ci_m_a_le_d_E_n_d __ ;_n2--F-un_d __ B•a·l'-a-n-ce- ___ --------- _j_ 4,814,260 --~- 4,824,260 ·-4-,824,26.-0t 

~~~ I : --- -t- -~----+---------+--------+---- t 
774 I-I• SJOO 000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 141 that can be oulled back for re•ular fund balance purposes al any lim<- 1 ---+----; 

BOE Approved July 30, 2013 
Budget Committee Aug 19,2013 
County Commission Sep J, 2013 Page 23 



Loudon,County 

Transportation Improvement Plan 

2014-2017 

Project 

Hwy 70 @ Hwy. 11 (Dixie Lee Junction) 

Harrison Road 

Broadway Streetscapes 

Queener Road 

Hwy. 72 @Tellico Parkway 

Simpson Road 

Project Summaries 

Agency 

TOOT 

Lenoir City 

" Lenoir City 

City of Loudon 

Loudon County 

Loudon County/Lenoir City 

Cost Estimate 

$2,800,000 

$3,200,000 

$220,000 

$1,285,000 

$75,300 

$898,200 



Hwy. 72 at Tellico Parkway 

loudpn County 

2014-2017 Transportation Improvement Plan 

Project Description: Installation of street lighting on approaches to the intersection 

location: Highway 72 @Tellico Parkway 

Budget Worksheet Estimat~d Cost and Schedule: 

.~ 

Fiscal Year Funding Source Phase of Work Fed. State Local* Total 

2014 L-STP/Local NEPA $2,000 $500 $2,500 

2014 L~STP/Local P.E. Design $4,320 $1,080 $5,400 

2014 L-STP/Local Construction $53,920 $13,480 $67,400 . 

Total $60,240 $15,060 $75,300 



Simpson Road Improvements Project 

loudon County/Lenoir City 

2014-2017 Transportation lmprov~ment Plan 

Project Description: Widen pavement width from 18' to 26', add left turn lanes at selected locations, 

improve intersection alignments, add 5' sidewalk, resurfacing . 7 miles. 

length: .7 miles beginning at Hwy. 321 to Shaw Ferry Road 

Budget Worksheet Estimated Cost and Schedule: 

Fiscal Year Funding Source Phase of Work Fed. State Local* Total 

2014 L-STP/Local NEPA $8,000 $2,000 . $10,000 

2014 L-STP/Local • P.E. · $48,000 $12,000 $60,000 

2015 ·1'-'STP/Local ROW Acquisition $84,000 $21,000 $105,000 

2016 L-STP/Local Construction $579,000 $144,000 $723,200 

Total $719,200 $179,000 $898,200 

*Project costs to be divided equally between loudon County and City of Lenoir_City 

~~ 
Loudon Co~~ty 
Economic Development Agency 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865 - 458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected September 03,2013 

JANNA B ALBRIGHT 
KELLI C BRANAM 
MARGARET FORSYTHE 
WANDA H JOHNSON 
CYNTHIA M KOLEVAR 
DARLENE MCNABB 

VICTOR M MILLSAPS 
JEFFREY POTTS 
NICOLE S ROGERS 
SANDRA SCOTT 
ROSE WHITE 

... ~ ~: .~ 

' ... ·:·.\ 
· ··- ··.··:·-·-~· . ··. . 

.. : ' 
.. . ' ~~ -··,: 


